NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

OFFICE OF METRO COUNCIL CLERK
DATE Zs

G2 e 112

| Applicant/Program: Dreams with Wings Jack O' Lantern stroll

i

Executive Summary of Request:

This a free, open to the public, event that will be he
over 1500 pumpkins that will be dis
treat in a safe community environm
performers, food, children's activitie

with Jack O' Lanterns.

played and families are invited to come view and trick or
ent. Activities will included live music, dance
S, games and of course the entire field will be aglow

Id on October 24, 2014. there will be

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [JYes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [ No
I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and

furthered by

the funds requested and I agree that the public

disclosure section below, if required,

District # Council Member Signature

Amount

St Jorsf

Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship
organization, its volunteers, its employees or

you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
. |Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
Pege e OSTICL OF ETRD C CLERE

Effective February 2014

REVIEWED

pare LAV v L) - [ 76



______ NDFNONPROFITAPPLICATION GiEcktsst
Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Dreams With Wings

b

Program Name: $1,500.00 Request Amount: $1,500.00 Yes/No/NA
Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) approptiating funding? yes
Request form: Is the funding proposed Iess than or equal to the request amount? yes
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the

cover sheet? YeS
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? : yes
Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? yes
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incwrred before

the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? na
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? yes
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? yes

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other

expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? yes

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? na
Jeiferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? yes
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included? na

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
¢ Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
¢ Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

® Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included yes
Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for ‘
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? no
Small Cities: Is the resolution inchrded agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but K'Y SOS acknowledgement is) na
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? yes
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? yes
Operating Badget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? yes
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. na
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? Hes
Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected anmual personnel costs? 1 yes
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? na
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? yes
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? yes
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? n ,_QE&
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? no

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by the organization)?

Prepared by: $1,500.00 Date ée_gi_égﬁb& 24,2014

Effective October 2013

L Yesl



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

General Information

Organization Number

Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

Flle Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer
Director
Director
Director

0496528
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation
A - Active

G -Good

KY

6/21/2000

6/21/2000

6/17/2014

1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

JENIFER FROMMEYER
1579 BARDSTOWN RD
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

Mitzi Wyrick
Diane Hartley
David Harris
Susan Egger
Wayne Hancock
Karen Abney
Edward Seitz, Jr

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Incorporator

Images available online

MARGE HITLTENMEYER
ENIFER FROMMEYER
KAREN CASSIDY
MILDRED PRUITT
ANE EMKE
ANE NAISER
MARY SCHEEN
IENIFER FROMMEYER

Page 1 of 3

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned

images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

https://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(vigpgn5Srtosspryvrupgmxxr))/default.aspx ?path="fisearch...

6/17/2014
7/5/2013
6/14/2012

1 page
1 page
1 page

9/24/2014



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Amendment

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names

Activity History

Filing

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Registered agent address change

Annual report
Amendment -

Miscellaneous amendments

Add

Microfiimed Images

5/6/2011
5/11/2010
7/8/2009
1/16/2008
6/1/2007
3/3/2006
3/14/2005
5/5/2003
8/27/2002
8/15/2001
5/18/2001
6/21/2000

File Date

6/17/2014
3:30:05 PM
7/5/2013
8:12:14 AM

6/14/2012
10:25:14 AM

5/6/2011
12:58:34 PM

5/11/2010
3:43:32 PM

7/8/2009
9:34:14 AM

1/16/2008
1:10:47 PM
6/1/2007
10:55:21 AM

3/3/2006
10:39:28 AM

3/14/2005
5/4/2004
2:11:32 PM
3/19/2004
5/18/2001
1:49:45 PM
6/21/2000
10:05:08 AM

1 page PDE
1 page PDE
1 page DF
1 page PDF
1 page PDE

1 page Liff
1 page PDF
1 page tiff
1 page Liff
1 page iff
2 pages
6 pages

Effective Date

6/17/2014
3:30:05 PM

7/5/2013
8:12:14 AM

6/14/2012
10:25:14 AM

5/6/2011
12:58:34 PM

5/11/2010
3:43:32 PM

7/8/2009
9:34:14 AM

1/16/2008
1:10:47 PM

6/1/2007
10:55:21 AM

3/3/2006
3/14/2005
5/4/2004
3/19/2004
5/18/2001

6/21/2000
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Org. Referenced

Page 2 of 3

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corperate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annua! Report

Statement of Change

12/31/2004 2:10:42

PM

5/4/2004

1 page
1 page

https://app.sos.ky. gov/fishow/(S(vlgpgn5rtosspryvrupgmxxr))/default.aspx?path=ftsearch...

9/24/2014



Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Amendment

Articles of Incorporation

5/5/2003

8/27/2002
8/15/2001
5/18/2001
6/21/2000

1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
5 pages

https://app.sos. ky.gov/fishow/(S(vlgpgnSrtosspryvrupgmxxr))/default.aspx ?path=fsearch...

Page 3 of 3

9/24/2014
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMAT' DN

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{as listed on: hitp://www.sos. ky.gov/business/records) D rea m S Wi th Wi n g S

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1579 Bardstown Road

Woebsite: www.dreamswithwings.org

Applicant Contact: | Jenifer Frommeyer Title: Executive Director

P_h;n; e 502-640-3318 Email: Jfrommeyer@dreamswithwings.org
Financial Contact: Cathy Logsdon Title: Accounting Director

Phone: 502-459-4647 Email: clogsdon@dreamswithwings.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Jenifer Frommeyer

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s): {Louisville Slugger Field (401 E. Main, Louisville, KY)

Council District(s): 4 | Zip code(s):  [40202

_____ 5 SEG lONZ PN)GRNM REOUESI & FiI!MNEIﬁ-L INFORMATIGN
PROGRAMIPROJECT NAME' Dreams with Wings Jack O' Lantern Stroll

Total Request: ($) | 1500.00 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) | $2000.00

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[0 Operating Funds {generally cannat exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[J cCapital Project of the organization (equipment, fu rnishing, building, etc}

The Following are Required Attachments:

[MIIRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [W] Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
(W Current Year Projected Budget ) IRS Form w9

[ List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits [ Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[l Current financial statement
[ Most recent IRS Farm 990 or 1120-H
[ Articles of Incorporation

[ Cost astimates fram proposed vendor request is for
capital expense

_ ] Annual audit (If required by organization)
D Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
(W) staff including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Louisville Metro Govemment | Amount: {$) 6000 (Literacy/Camp)
Source: Louisville Metro Government | Amount: (3) 5000 {Dream Builders)
Source: Louisville Metro Government | Amount. ($) 2000 ( Dreams With Wings Jack O Lantsm Stroll)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes [INe
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l] Yes [ ] No

Page 1
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initia



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

M = : —

SECTION 3 ~ AGENCY DETAILS B 1 |

! Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:
/ The mission of Dreams With Wings is to empower individuals with intellectual disabilities, |
;developmental disabilities and autism as they recognize their strengths, contribute to !
| their communities and pursue their dreams. Services inciude: Dream Builders Adult
;Day Program, Residential Services, Case Management, Metro Dreams "U", Leisure

i Outreach, Supported Employment, Occupational/Physical/Psychological and Speech

. Therapies, Behavior Supports, In-Home Supports, Respite and Summer Camps for
'youth and teens with disabilities and autism.

Page 2 .
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

11 i SECTION 4 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE 7
A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The 14th annual Jack O' Lantern Stroll will be held at Louisville Slugger Field,401 E Main
Street, on Friday, October 24, 2014, The event will take place from 6pm-9pm and will be
free to the public. The event is preceded by community activities beginning on Monday,
October 20 & 21 when DWW clients, staff and community volunteers pick 1500
pumpkins at two local pumpkin patches. Upon return from the patches the pumpkins are
unloaded and set in place for carving to begin October 22 & 23. The carving will take
place at Calvary Lutheran Church located at 1838 Bardstown Road. The site will be
visited by hundreds of volunteers from the community over the two day carving period.
The pumpkins will be transported and placed at Slugger Field on Friday, October 24th.
The event provides a safe environment for families to trick or treat and enjoy the
Halloween Holiday together. The event is a wonderful opportunity to unite our
community. Activities included in the event are live music, dance performers, food,
children's activities, games and of course the entire field will be aglow with 1,500 Jack O'
Lanterns.

'B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Requested funding will be used to offset the cost of facility rental, sign-age, Louisville's
largest pumpkin pie, supplies for kid-friendly craft activities and trick-or-treat items for
children who are unable to have candy due to allergy issues.

Page 3
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials Z%CF



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

' C: ¥f this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

%The event was created to promote public awareness of the gifts and talents of those

' DWW supports with intellectual disabilities, developmental disabilities and autism. The
 event was developed to give those we support an opportunity to give back to the

' community as part of our mission. Our main focus is to provide a family friendly event

ithat will help to improve the quality of life in our community.

i )

| D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. [f any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicabie circumstances: |

[0 Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the foliowing expenditures (attach |
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and ‘or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v Atwach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
| identified in this application. |

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
| application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement.

¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement. |

Page 4
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served {measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
Success of the Stroll will be determined by attendance and feedback from participants.

| Families will be brought together in a safe environment to celebrate Halloween as a
community. Community involvement is encouraged through volunteer opportunities in
preparation of the event and the actual event.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organlzations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.
Down Syndrome of Louisville and FEAT - partner for summer camp

Brightside - Adult Day Training Program maintains a Bright Spot as a volunteer project

Metro Parks Adapted Leisure Activities. Metro Dreams "U” is a partnership between Dreams With Wings and Metro Parks.
Individuals served by DWW attended programs provided at Douglas Community Center.

Arts Reach/KY Center for the Arts - Awards Dreams many artistic privileges in the form of artist participation and performances

Sullivan University - Partnered with Dreams Adult Day Training Program in education our clients and staff in nutrition and culinary
education

Meals On Wheels - Dreams Adult Day Training program delivers meals to individuals unabie to leave their residences several
days a week as an ongoing volunteer project

UofL Cards Care Program - Athletes volunteer and do service projects with clients at the Adult Day Training program and assist
in activities at the Jack O Lantern Stroll event night.

Spalding University - The supervisor of Dreams Behavior Staff works with students in the behavior internship program

Bellarmine University - The Business Administration & HR Director works with students in the communication internship program

Page 5
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials él.(_’,l



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

' THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT {5 NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Celusmn Column
1 2 {1:2}=3
ors PFroposed F::tnro Tat:l
gram/Project Expenses Metro Funds ' Fuids
Funds i
| A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 5000 5000.00
B: Rent/Utilities !
! C: Office Supplies I;
D: Telephone i
E: In-town Travel
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detaiied List)
G: Professional Service Contracts 1000 1000.00
H: Program Materials 100 i 2600 2700.00
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) :
J: Small Equipment :
K: Capital Equipment
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) 400 1680 2080.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS ! 1500 9280 10,780
% of Program Budget ' 14 % 86 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

|

United Way l
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 9280 !
Fees Collected from Program Participants ! :
Other (please specify) ', J
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses { 9280 .

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 27
**\ust equal or exceed total in colurmn 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initials

/



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Ponor*/Type of Contributiorn Vake of Contribution Muinod of Valuation
Facility 5000 Fair Market Value
Volunteers 2100 75volx4h I'SX$7

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0Other In Kind})

7100

Fair Market Value

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [l

If YES, please explain:

YES []

Page 7
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initials %&F



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

'bECTION & = CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCI:S

. By signing Secticn 7 of the Grant Apphcétlon, the authorized cfficiat sugmng  for the applican‘t orgamzatlon  certifies and assures to the best of
\ his or her knowledge and/or belief the foliowing Assurances and Certifications. If there Is any reason why one or mere of the assurances or
certifications tisted cannot be certifiea or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

. L

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resutting grant agreement, repcrts and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohidit employees cr any persor: tihat receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their nosition for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal I
gain,

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisvilie Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compilance with the grant requirements and wili monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agencyis In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisviile Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands fallure to provide the services, programs, or projects Inciuded in the agreement will resuit in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisviile Metro any unexpended funds by Juty 31 foliowing the Metrc Loulsviile’s fiscal
year enc

8  Appiicant understands tney must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paic invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could resut in furding being withheid
or request to de returned If previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement wil! identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval-date, ana will end with June 30-of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expendltures-associated with this
award expected to oceur prior to the award period (approval date} must be disclosed In znis appiication in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreament.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the aporoval of the appiication by the Metro Councll, there isnc
guarantee that funding wiil be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metre within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approvai is autgmatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies It will not use Loulsville Metro Government furds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affrmative Action/Egual Cpportunity Folicy.

3.  The Agency does not discriminate in empioyment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies 't will not require clients, recipients, or eneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternai or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans tith Disabilitles Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Counci'person,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.
i
1

. Carolyn Bunton Aduit Day Training Director (Spouse LMPD)

1 certify under the p;a—l-ty of law the Information in in this 2 appllcation lincluding, without hmltatlon, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
! accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
| falsification. If faisification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocattons already received and expended are subject to be

repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the |
| application. \ |

SECTION 7 - CERT!F[CAT&ONS & ASSU RANCES
I

!5|gnatureofLegal Signatory: ! N ( b, ! Date: 9/23/14 i

i_l-fgal_slsnatorv {please print): \Jq/n)fer Fr&;mm‘éfrer ~ d Title: 'Executive Director i

| Phone: |502-459-4647 * Extension: !nla Email: Jfrommeyer@dreamswnthwmgs orgl
Page 8

Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initial



2014 Jack O’ Lantern Stroli
Section 5-L

Estimated Other Expenses

Signage for the Night of the Event and Prior (Metro/DWW) 5150

Louisville’s Largest Pumpkin Pie Ingredients (DWW) $225
Trick or Treat Stations Trinkets ‘(Metro/DWW) $350
Craft Supplies (Metro/DWW) $275
Carving Tools (DWW) $325
Cleaning Supplies {DWW) $135

Decorations {balloons/helium/haunted walkway} (DWW) 5430

$1890
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2014 Jack O’ Lantern Stroll
Section 5-L

Estimated Other Expenses

Signage for the Night of the Event and Prior {Metro/DWW)
Louisville’s Largest Pumpkin Pie Ingredients (DWW)

Trick or Treat Stations Trinkets (Metro/DWW)

Craft Supplies (Metro/DWW)

Carving Tools (DWW)

Cleaning Supplies (DWW)

Decorations (balloons/helium/haunted walkway)

$150
$225
$350
$275
$325
$135

$430
$1890



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

p. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

‘ over Identification Kumber :
pate: NV 17 iy %

DLN .
17053290718004
DREAMS WITH WINGS INC Contact Persorn:
1.579 BARDSTOWN RD ERIC J BERTELSEN IDE 31323
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205-0000 Contact Telephone Numbex':

{a77) 829-5500:
public Charity Status:
509 (a) (2}

Dear Applicant:

our letter dated DECEMBER 2000, stated you would/ be exempt from Federal
income tax under section 50L({c) (3) of the fntermal Revenue Code, and you would
pe treated as a public charity, rather than as a private foundation, during

an advance ruling period.

Based on the information you submitted, you are.classified as a public charity
under the Code section 1igted in the heading of this letter. Since your
exempt status was. not under consideration, you continue to be classified as
an organization exempt from Federal income tax under section 501 (c) {3} of the

Code.

public¢ation 557, Tax—E:':eﬁipt;:S'éatus for ¥Your Organizat'ién, provides, dépailed

- .

You may request a copy by ‘walling the toll-free umber fOT  LOYMS,
(800) B29-3676. Information iz also available on our Intermet Web Site at
www.lrs.gov.

If you have general guestiong about exempt organizations, please call our
toll-free number shown in the heading between B:00 a.m. = §:30 p.m. Eastern
time.

pPleasa keep this letter in your permanent records.

%
Sincerely yours,

Iols @. Lerner
Director, Exewmpt Organizations
Rulings and Agreewents ’

. Lettex 1050 (DO/CE)

»inf-crmati:qrrr-_aboﬁtﬁyo@@i@}i&%ﬁg@_@@gy@?ﬁiﬁ.ﬂgw?@myqﬂaﬁiﬁggﬁﬁx:,,._.—.-i_m,._ .




12:28 PM
04116114
Acg:rual Basis

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2013 through June 2014

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Medicaid income

Support Coordination

Adult Day Training
Supported Living -

Staffed Resldence Income
Family Home Provider
Respite (Employee Provided)
Respite{Contractor Provided)
Physical Therapy
Occupational Thei'apy
Speech Therapy

Behavior Support

Supported Employment-MAID

Total Medicaid income

Private Pay Income
Support Coordination-Private Pa

Rental Income
Day Program Daily Fee
Private Pay Income - Other

Total Private Pay Income

Seven Counties Services Income
‘8CS-Supported Living Money

Seven Counties Services-Other

Total Seven Counties Services Income

Supported Employment
Charity Care

Client Liabilities
Summer Day Camp

Camp Fees-Michele P
Summer Day Camp-Autism
Camp Fees-Michele P

Summer Day Camp-Autism - Other
Total Summer Day Camp-Autism

Summer Day Camp - Other

Total Summer Day Camp

Bauer Rent

Total Income

Jul "13 - Jun: 14
R

193,276.00
532,470.00
592,536.00
1,818,1565.00
40,847.00
21,036.00
11,340.00
47,088.00
79,284.00
53,736.00
359,415.00
88,338.00
3,837,621.00

29,688.00
21,600.00
14,400.00
36,000.00
101,688.00

9,000.00
0.00

S
9,000.00

31,800.00
-78,604.00
225,648.00

44,204.00
21,000.00

44,920.00
65,920.00

33,700.00
143,824.00

10,800.00
4,281,777.00

Page 1 of 6



12:28 PM
04/16/14
Accrual Basis

Gross Profit

Expense

Dreams with Wings, inc

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2013 through June 2014

Behavior Supports

Behavior Support Salaries
Social Security Tax
Medicare

Unemployment

Health

Dental

Vision Ins

Life Expense

Training

Provider Tax

Total Behavior Supports

Community Hab./Day Program

Community Hab. Salaries
Supported Employment Salaries
FICA Tax

Medicare Tax

FUTA Tax

Health Insurance

Dental

Vision Ins

Life Ins Expense
Building Lease

Building Maintenance
Telephone

Utilities

Vehicle Maintenance
Vehicle Insurance
Vehicle Depreciation
Gasoline
Gasoline-Supported Emp
Provider Tax - Supported Emp
Provider Tax

Supplies

Dreams Cafe Expense
Activities

Mileage

Total Community Hab./Day Program

Jul "3 - Jun 14
Ee——

4,281.777.00

281,352.00
17,184.00
4.,078.00
7,217.00
8,244.00
30¢C.00
168.00
216.00
1.20C.00
19,768.00

T —————

339,727.00

314,772.00
126,559.00
27.363.00
6,403.00
11,323.00
35.892.00
1,548.00
792.00
420.00
5.000.00
1.65C.00
3,000.00
8,000.60
6,000.00
16,500.00
31,200.00
13,200.00
2,225.00
4,857.00
20,584.00
4,140.00
3,000.00
16.500.00
650.00

P —————

661,585.00

Page 2 of 6



12:28 PM
0416/14
Acsrual Basis

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2013 through June 2014

Support Coordination Expense

Salaries

Social Security Tax
Medicare Tax
Unemployment Tax
Health Insurance
Dental

Vision Ins

Life Ins

Provider Tax

Total Support Coordination Expense

Supported Living Expenses

Salaries

Social Security Tax
Unemployment Tax
Health Insurance
Dental

Yision Ins

Life Ins Expense

3918 Nanz Rental

CLS Services -contract labor
Electricity

Water

Maintenance Expenses
Mileage

Provider Tax

Total Supported Living Expenses

Staffed Residence Expense

Salaries

Maintenance Salaries
Soclal Securlty Tax
Medicare Tax
Unemployment Tax
Health Insurance
Dental

Vision Ins

Life Insurance Expense
Depreclation Expense
Rent

Groceries

Cable

Jul 13« Jun 14
E————

115,334.00
7,150.00
1.670.00
2,990.00

14,124.00
588.00
324.00
216.00

10,005.00

152,500.00

493,695.00
37,768.00
13,329.00
34,608.00
1,320.00
1,044.00
600.00
21,600.00
16,464.00
1.200.00
1,200.00
3,600.00
13,200.00
32,652.00

672,280.00

1,157,352.00
25,268.00
71,751.00
16,788.00
27,292.00
117,618.00
4,302.00
2,5656.00
4,476.00
32,292.00
63,300.00
91,980.00
13,536.00

Page 3 of 6



12:28 PM
04/16/14
Accrual Basis

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2013 through June 2014

Electricity

Water

Maintenance

Mileage

Training

Misg Client Costs

Spending Money for Clients
Interest Expense

Provider Tax

Total Staffed Residence Expense

Family Home Provider Expenses
Stipend FHP
Provider Tax

Total Family Home Provider Expenses

Other Program Costs

ProgramTraining Salaries
Program Salaries

Social Security Tax
Medicare Tax
Unemployment Tax

Other Program Costs-Medical
Other Program Costs-Vision
Dental

Life

Crime Check

Drug Testing

Qcc Therapy

Speech

PT

Provider Tax Expense

Total Other Program Costs

DSL Day Camp
Salaries
Social Security Tax
Medicare
Unemployment
Rent
Gas
Day Camp Supplies
Day Camp Activities

Vehicles

Jut "13 - Jun 14
19,764.00
11,100.00
12,000.00
10,248.00

720.00
5,784.00
9,108.00
8,400.00

400,000.0C
1,805,645.00

27,600.00
2,137.00

I ——————

29,737.00

42,896.00
37,547.00
4,988.00
544.00
976.00
3,720.00
480.00
576.00
432.00
1,404.00
2.496.00
62,580.00
42,420.00
37,176.00
9,408.00
247,643.00

52,068.00
3,228.00
754.00
1.562.00
1,000.00
1,800.00
1,600.00
3,600.00
12,962.00

Page 4 of 6



12:28 PM
04/16/14
Accrual Basis

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2013 through June 2014

Miscellaneous

Total DSL Day Camp

Autism Camp

Salaries-Autism

Social Security Tax
Madicare
Unemployment

Rent

Training

Camp Activities-Autism
Camp Supplies-Autism
Vehicles

Gas-Autism Camp
Scholarship
Miscellaneous

Total Autism Camp

Administrative

HSA Expense

Executive Director Salary
Office Salaries

Social Securlty Tax
Medicare Tax
Unempioyment Tax
Health/Life Insurance
HRA Expense

Dental Insurance

Vision Insurance Exp
Benefit Withholding
Benefit Adminstration
Telephone

Electric

Cell phone/pager reimbursement
Computer Repairs
Internet site

Office Supplies
Maintenance

Office Equipment Maintenance
Liahility Expense
Workman's Comp Ins.
Postage

Printing

Accounting Fess

Jul "13 - Jun 14
|
0.00
78,574.00

36,573.00
1,970.00
-460.00
952.00
1,000.00
0.00
1,200.00
3,000.00
8,276.00
1,800.00
0.00
0.00

55,231.00

30,000.00
80,217.00
205,689.00
19,287.00
4,511.00
8,090.00
17,844.00
10,800.00
2,064.00
708.00
-39,396.00
7,800.00
4,500.00
5,100.00
8,400.00
1,800.00
600.00
7,200.00
9,000.00
1,380.00
36,000.00
74,380.00
1,200.00
1,200.00
8,700.00

Page 5 of 6



12:28 PM
04/16/14
Accrual Basis

Legal Fees

Data Processing Charge
Payroll Processing Fees
Staff/Client Gifts
Miscellaneous

Bank Service Charges
Professional Meetings
Interest

Depreciation

Total Administrative

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

Fundraising Income

Grant Income
Unrestricted Donations
End of Year Campaign
Taste of Dreams
Jack-O-Lantern Stroil
Golf Scramble

Bingo Income

Total Fundraising income

Total Other Income

Other Expense

Fundraising

Consulting

Annual Fund Expenses
Taste Expenses

Stroll Expenses

Golf Scramble
Newsletter

Total Fundraising

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Dreams with Wings, Inc

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2013 through June 2014

Jui 13 - Jun 14
200.00
24.000.00
16,800.00
7,800.00
600.00
2.400.00
600.00
10,200.00
14,400.00
584,784.00

4,627,706.00

-345,920.00

48,000.60
48,600.00
14,000.00
20.000.00
9,000.00
16,000.00
48.000.00
203,600.00

203,600.00

50.004.00
1.500.00
7.000.00
2,000.00
5,500.00
4,000.00

70.004.00

70,004.C0

133,596.00

-212,333.00

Page 6 of 6



Dreams With Wings, Inc.
Board of Directors
All Members of the Board are citizens of the Unite States
(Terms are for one year MMJ ’

Mitz] President (5/200

[David C. Har_rls,Spcretnry (52009) |

|n.bb| Sexton |5tzo1 3i ~ ]
|Dnams Eundliﬂ on-\fotli Member) |

[Emerttus (Non-Voting Membar) B







OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

990

Department of the Treasury . . i . . Open to Public
Intemal Revenus Servica P The organization may have E.E.e a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tex year beginning  JUL 1 , 2012 andending JUN 30, 2013
B Checkif | C Name of organization ' D Employer identification number
applicable; .

e | DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Name . B

change Doing Business As

ot Number and street {or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite [E T
[ Jrermin- | 1579 BARDSTOWN RD. 502-459-4647 .
I:Iﬁ‘em;“"’ City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code G Grossrecaipts § 6,341,644,
[ | LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 H(a) s this a group return

"7 | F Name and address of principal officerd ENLFER FROMMEYER for affiliates? [ lves [(XINo

1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 |Hw)Arealaffifiates included? [ lyes [_INo

I Tax-exempt status: [X] 501{c){3) L] 501(c) ( y (insert no.) [ | 4947(a)(1) or I [f "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW . DREAMSWITHWINGS .ORG H(c) Group exemption number P

K_Form of organization: LX.J Corporation |_| Trust || Association | | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 20 0 O] M State of legal domicile: K'Y
[Part1] Summary

@ | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO EMPOWER INDIVIDUALS WITH
g INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABRILITIES AND AUTISM AS
E| 2 Checkthisbox P |_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 12) 3 10
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
% | 6 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a) 5 144
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) _. 6 100
3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part will, column (C} line 12 _________________________________________ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line34 ... SOPPUIURT I 0.
Prior Year Current Year ~
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, ine 1h) 469,688, . 211,285,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 3,816,670.] 4,117,922.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... <225.p 241.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 118) ... ... 12,083, 202,972,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part Vill, column (4), line 12) .. 4,358, 216. 4,532,420.
13 Grarnts and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column (&), ines 1-3) .. 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column (4), line 4) _ 0. 0.
g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, oolumn (A) Ilnes 5 10) _________ 3,018, 280. 3,227,175,
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11€) ... 25,000, 3,004.
I% b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 66,494.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (&), ines 11a-11d, 11#24¢) 1,072,071, 1,012,345.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) 4,115,351, 4,242,524.
19 . Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 18fromline 12 .........c.ooovvveeveroeeoeeoeeen . 242,865, 289,896.
58 '| Beginning of Current Year End of Year
£5[20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 1,871,304.] 2,171,732.
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 727,955, 738,487,
25| 25 Nt assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. 1,143,349. 1,133, 245.
|ﬁrt Il [Signature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this refurn, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
frue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

> SKgnature of otlicer

Sign Date
Here JENIFER FROMMEYER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
. Type or print name and thie
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L[| PHN :
Psi¢  JJEFFREY K MCCAFFREY sremios [P00938853
Preparer [Firm's ame ) DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC Fin'sENy, 61-1064249
Use Only | Firm's address |, 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD SUITE 1100 i

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Phone no.

(502)426-9660

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

232001 12-10-12

[X ] Yes

L_INe

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2012)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2012) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
tement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule C centains a respense 1o any guestion in this Part il .
1 Briefly describe the crganization's mission:
TO EMPOWER INDIVIDUALS WITH INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITIES AND AUTISM AS THEY RECOGNIZE THEIR STRENGTHS, CONTRIBUTE
TO THEIR COMMUNITY AND PURSUE THEIR DREAMS.

2  Did the organization urdertake any significant program setvices during the year which were not listed on
the Prior FOM 890 0N 990EZ? .. ..ooooeeeeeeesosos e ses et sss oo e [Ives [XInNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the totai expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program setvice reported.

4a (Code ) (Expensss $ 3:759r701- including grants of $ ) (Revenus § 412411245- }
PROVIDED HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES TO INDIVIDUALS WITH
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES, DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES AND AUTISM.

4b  (Code: } (Expenses § including giants of § ) {Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: } (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue 3 H

4¢  Other program services (Describe In Schedule 0.}

{Expenses § including grants of $ Y (Revenue $ }
4e__Total program service expenses P> 3,759,701.
Form 980 (2012)
232002
To-10-12
2

09501122 757979 523701 2012.05000 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. 523701_1



Form 990 (2012) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. m

Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

b

16

232003
12-10-12

Yes | No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a){1) (other than a private foundation)?
If"Yes," complete SCheOUIB A ... .. .. 1 [ X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor® 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ! .. . ...~ |4 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part if O A X
5 Isthe organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or .
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure S8-197 /f "Yes," complete Schedule C¢pPartmi . 165 1 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part! | & X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part i YRR T 4 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if "Yes, " complete :
Schedule D, Part it TR O 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, ling 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or dabt negotiation services?
 "Yes,” complate Scheduls D, PRIV ........ommmrererni 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quask-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V SV I X
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VNI, 1X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 # *Yes, " complete Scheduie D,
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Scheduie D, Part Vil e | 11B X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule DoPartVIE oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, fine 15 that is 5% or mors of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? i *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d] X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 110 X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial staternents for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedle D, Part X e 1 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedulo D, Parts XIand Xl ... S0, SO e 12a X
b Was the organization included in conselidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answared "No® 1o fine 12a, then compisting Schedule D, Parts X! and X/l is aptional 120 X
13 s the organization a school described m saction 170()(1HAYI? i “Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraJSing, business,
investrent, and-program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investrnents valued at $100,000
Or more? If *Yes, * complete Schedule F, Parts 10 IV __.__............ooooooeeeeeeooooooo | 140 X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If *Yes, * complete Schedule F, Parts f and IV T I |- X
Did the organization report on Part 1, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? #f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV SO I |- X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (&), fines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | S IR ¥ X
18  Did the organization report more than §15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIHI, lines
Tc and 8a? If *Yes," compiete Schedule G, Part If OO I -1 P -
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, line 9a? /f "Yes, "
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes, " complete Schedule H TS B = X
b _If "“Yes" to line 20a, did the organization aitach a copy of its audited financial statemenis to this retum? ... .. 20b
: Form 990 (2012)
3
09501122 757979 523701 2012.05000 DREAMS WITH WINGS., INC. 523701_1



Form 980 (2012} DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
] Part Ig | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

91 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the

United States on Part X, colurnn (4}, iine 17 if "Yes," complate Schedule |, Parts land Il | . 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5.000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If *Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts [8N0 I || ... .ccooewieeeserrssass s 22 X

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, iine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors. trustees, key employees, and highest compensated empioyess? If "Yes," compieie
SOHEGUIB A oo s A s8R 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt hond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100.00C as of the
jast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If *Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. 1 INO™ GO B0 MNE 25 | oo sres s oo 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY AAXOXEIMIPY DOMAS? ... oooo o oessooe oo et eeeesse s e L 24c
d 'Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? ... ... 24d
253 Section 501(c)3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a ’
disqualified person during the year? if “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .. ... R < Ja 25a X

b ls the organization: aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or QOQ-EZ? If “Yes," complete

SCHEAUIE L, Part I oo e se bt en bR L 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employes, highest compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as cf the end of the organization's tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl! || ... 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributar or employee thereof, a grant seiection committee member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L Bart e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties (see Schedule L, Part {V
instructions for applicable filing threshoids, conditions, and exceptions).

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV . ... i, 28a| X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . ogb | X
¢ An entity of which a current ar former officer. director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer, i
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes. " complate Schedule L PArt IV s 28c X
20 Dig the organization receive more than $25.000 in noncash contributions? If “Yes, " complete Schedule M ... X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, of qualified conservation
contributions? ff "Yes, " COMDIEHE SCNEUUIE M || || _.iiieiecoetiesimiesos oo e X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes,* complete Schedule N, Part] T N TR . 31 X
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or tyansfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," compiete
Schedule N, Partt ... 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Reguiations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yas," complete Schedule R, Part] e e 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," compiete Schedule R. Part I, M, or IV, and
Part Vil T oo cesrneecmess mmssan e oo OO PO OOV S PSSR u| X
35a Did the organization have a controiled entity within the meaning of section 51 POIIBIT oo e e 35al X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the crganization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b}(13)? If *Yes, " complate Schedule R, Part V, ine 2. | ... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt not-charitable related organization?
I "Yes,” COmplate SChedule B, PAITV, I8 2 . . || . ...\ oo ooosesresessesssmsese s b 18 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI .. ... 37 X
38 Did the organization compiete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, knes 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Sohedule © ..o e g8 | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. I — 5

[PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Ve, |::|
: Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter 0-if notapplicable ... |[1a 27
b Enter the numbar of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1h 20
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling} winnings to prize winners? , - 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3 Transmrttal of Wage and Tax Statements.
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturm ... 2a 144
b |f at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? ______.................. | 2D X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to &-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financialaccount)? | . | 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. §
Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction ai any time during the tax year? . ........cccoeee. ba X_
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? &b X
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 | . ..o vooees .. | 5B
B6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and d|d the orgamzatlon sohcrt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? e Ga X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
T LY LT de e 1oL ST T PR &b
7 Organizations that may receive deducﬂble conmbutlons undar sectlon 110(::)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? i v LT X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which rt was reqwred
D FHE FOMMIB2B27 oo eaee e es s s e e o eteeteeaee et ues s st st e e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the Year ., | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectiy, to pay pramlums on a personal benefit contract? ... | 7e X_
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... | X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requnred'? . L7a
h I the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, arplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
‘a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under SeCHON 49882 ... .........ccccccomemeereieeireererieersarsan s serssnsnnes |98
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related parson? ..o e, | 90
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter’
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 . 10a
b Gross recsipts, included on Form 990, Part VIii, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)({12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharsholders ... o I b [
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other SOUrces agalnst
amounts due or received from them.) _ 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1} non-exempt charlmble trusts ls the orgamzatlon f I|ng Form 990 in Ireu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12b
13 Section 501{c)29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... L 18a
Note. See the instructions for additional infermation the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . ... |13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand .. . e -
14a Did the organization receive any payments for lndoor tanmng services dunng the tax year" ________________________________________________ 14a X
__b_If"Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ................c..c....... 14b
Form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
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Fcrm 990 (2012) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
art Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response fo fines 2 through 7b
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See insti—

Check if Schedils C contains a response to any guestioninthis Part Vi ... ..o X
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... 1a 10
It there are material differences irt voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive comemittee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members inciuded in line 1a, above. who are independent 1b 10
2 [id any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family refationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or ey MPIOYEE? oo 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily. performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . 4 X
5 Did the organization become awars during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members of SECKNOIGRIS? . _............cc.ccevoeeresi oo oo oo 8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders. or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the OVEIMING DOGYT . et eee oo e o eveneressneeessee et 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other thanthe governing body? 7b X
g Did the organization contempaoraneously document the meetings held orwntten actions undertaken duting the year by the following:
@ The GOVEIMING BOUY? ......._........eteseseeeseesseeeeeeeeeeeeeoes oo eeeeeeereseseemeesesomsses e eeees oo s ss e e ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing DodY? g | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ..., 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.) '
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the actlwties of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organizatton’s exempt purposes? . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete capy.of this Form 290 to ail members of Its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Scheduie O the process. if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organizatioh have a written confiict of interest policy? if °No,"go toline 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees reguired to disciose annuafly interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe '
in Schedule G how this was done J 12¢ | X
13 13 | X
14 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the ORJANIZALION e es e eresene 1501 X
i "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O {see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUriNg the YBABI? . et 16a X
b I *Yes," did the crganization foliow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
_in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such armangements? . . ..o 16b

Section C. Disclosure .

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fied PKY

18  Section 6134 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabie}, S99, and 99C-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) avaflable
for publlc inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

L] Own website j Another's website @ Upon request :| Cther (expiain in Schedule Q)

19 Describe in Scheduie O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax vear.

20 State the name, physical address, ard telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - 502-459-4647
1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40205
21012 Form 980 (2012)
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Formn 990 (2012) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. ) Page 7
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Comp

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestioninthisPart VIl ... T T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | jst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (L), (B), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

® | st all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes.*

e | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Farm 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

I:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A - B C (0)] ‘ (B [
Name and Title Average | (o not O e Raportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person ia both an compensation compensation amount of
week pmEwand e cikecton i es) from from related other
(list any f—;—; the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC}) from the
related é g . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations £lz ) 55 andarela;ted
below Sl12|.|E 28 s anizations
i | 5|8 |8[5 885 >
{1) MITIZI WYRICK 1.00 [
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) SUSAN W EGGER 1.00
THEASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) DIANE HARTLEY 1.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DAVID HARRIS 1.00
BECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) KAREN ABNEY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) EDWARD SEITZ, JR, 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MICHAEL BOONE . 1.00
DIRECTOR. X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ALLISON PULLEN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{3) WAYNE WILSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10} WAYNE HANCOCK 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{11) JENIFER FROMMEYER 40,00 '
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X ' 74,401, 0. 6,030.
{12) LINDA GOODWIN 40.00
DIRECTOR OF FINANCE X 62,045. 0. 4,491.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 890 (20123 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

| Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) {C) - {D} B {F)
Name and titie Average - chigf’;';*ig;‘m” one Reportable Reporiable Estimated
NQUIS Per | box, uniess person is both &n compensation compensation amount of
week Jffier and'a Siecerustee) from from related other
fistany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | S = organization (W-2/1099-MISC}) from the
related | g | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 g g gu and related
below 813 = 28| o izati
i~ % E E f:; %’% E organizations
b SUB-ROtAL .. ..o > 136,446, 0.0 10.521.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add lines b and 1c) .................. s 136,446. 0. 10,521.
2  Total number of individuals {inciuding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $103,000 of repcrtable
compensation from the organization P 0
) Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line ta? if “Yes," complete Schedule J for such indwidual ... ettt 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a. is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150.0007 if "Yes, " complete Schedule J for Such individual _ _...............c.ccccccvwsrin., 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? f "Yes, " compilele Schedule JIOr SUChDBISON .. .o 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated indepandent contractors that received more than $100.000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

{A) B ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0

232008 Form 990 (2012)
 92-10-12
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Fom 990 (2012) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. _ﬂ:ca_
[Part VIII | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI [:]
Total ?;\)(enue RjLaItBe)d or Unr(eclgted 'H%ar“utaxg Zﬁﬂ g?d
. exampt function business saciions 51
L revenue . revenue §?E or 513’
88 1.a Federated campaigns o HMa
53| b Membershipdues 16
é,-g ¢ Fundraisingevents ic 24,463,
&5 d Related organizations 1d
g"E e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 12,600,
._E_g f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and :
_.Eg similar amounts notincluded above | 1¢ 174,222,
'E'u g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f $
88| h TotalAddinestatf . > 211,285,
Business Code| .
3 2 a RESIDENT REVENUES 900099 4,117,922, 4,117,922,
Fd b ]
$3[
EE| d
a. f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f .. ... | = 4,117,922,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts),._._._.... . 241, .
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
S Rovalties ..........o.ccooveeoeeereei T
{i) Real {ii) Personal
6a Grossrents 8,409,
b Less:rentalexpenses 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) 8,409,
d Net rental income or (Joss) IR ;. o | 3 8,409, 8,409,
7 a Gross amount from sales of 1} Securities . {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Ganor(loss) ... . .
d Netgainor{oss) ... o, e P>
g 8 a Gross income from fundraising events {n
£ including $ 24,463, of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PatlV,line18 . . . .. . a 27,516,
g b less:directexpenses p 29,648, .
¢ Net income or (foss) from fundraisingevents ... P <2,132.p <2,132.>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . . ... a| 1,861,357,
b Less:dirsctexpenses . . ... ... bl 1,779,576 .
¢ Netincome or {loss) from gaming activities ... > 81,781, 81,781,
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances ... a
b Less: cost of goods soid TR +
¢ _Net income or {oss) from sales of inventory ... | 2
Misceflaneous Revenue Business Code| 5
11 a PROVIDER TAX REFUND 900099 992,208, 99 208,
b MANAGEMENT FEES 900099 | 8,237, 8,237,
¢ MISCELLANEOUS 900099 7,469, 7,469,
d Allotherrevenue .
e Total Addiines 11a11d ...~ P 114,914,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... P 4,532,420, 4,241,245, 0, 79,890,
12-10-12 ‘ Form 980 (2012)
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Form 999 (2212} DREAMS WITH WINGS,

age 10
[Part IX [ Statement of Functional Expenses l

Section 507(c)(3) and 501(ci{d) organizations must complete all columns. Al other crganizations must compigte column {A)-

INC.

Check if Schedule O contains a resgense 1o any guestich in this Part IX

Do not inchide amounts reported on lines 6b, Total exgenses Prograr service Managé(ni.)ent and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10k of Part Vill. expenses generai expenses expenses
1 Granis and other assistance io governments and
organizations in the United States. Sae Part IV, line 21
9 Grants and other assistance tc individuals in
the United States. See Part iV, line 22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to governments.
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part iV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to orformembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 153, 280. 122,955, 30,325.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons descrived in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Othersalaresand wages . ... 2,595,729- 2,461,816. 117,552- 16,361.
g Pension plan accruals and conkibutions (inciude
section 401(k) and 403(b} employer contributions)
9 Otheremployse benefits ... 256, 251. 236,446. 17,144. 2,661.
10 Payrolltaxes .. ...coccoeeinine e 221,915. 199,246. 19,025- 3,644.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management | .. ..
b Legal s
¢ Accounting 9,000. 9,000.
d LobbYING ..
e Professicnal fundraising services. See Part [V, line 17 3,004, 3,004.
f Investment managementfees ...
g Otner. {fline 110 amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g axpenses on Sch 0.) 15,774. 15,774.
12  Advertising and promotion ..
13  Office eXPENSES .. .........coooovrreereecrenereeeeeres 39,324, 11,847. 25,324. 2,153,
14 Informationtechnology .. ... ..........ceeeee 27,59 6. 27,596,
16 Royalties .. ...
46 OCGUBANGY .....oosoceverreseersoresnienesiess oo 176,440, 165,826. 10,614.
ST 1 41,782. 41,721. 61.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences. conventions. and meetings 2,828. 2,544. 284.
20 IMOMBSE oo eeeseeesenaneecenenen 24,619. 12,178. 12,441,
21 Paymentstcaffiiates ... '
29 Depreciation, depietion, and amertization . 68,018, 55,890. 12,132 8.
D T 66,026. 47,539. 18,487,
24  Cther expenses. {lemize expenses not covered
ahove. (L ist miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If iine
24g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column (A)
amount, list fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0y ...
a PURCHASED SERVICES 253, 356. 253, 356.
b PROVIDER TAX 130,639. 130,639,
¢ FOOD 70,305. 70,305,
d ACTIVITIES 53,721. 45,375, 8,346.
& Al other expenses 32,917. 24,973. 7,944,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 248 1,242,524, 3,759,701. 416,329. 66,494,
26  Joint costs. Complete this fing aniy if the organizaticn
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educatienai campaign and fundraising scicitation.
Check here ! if following SOP B8-2 (ASC 958-720)
282010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2612
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Form 990 (2012) DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. o 11
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any questioninthis Part X ..o L]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NOMHMEreStbEANNG . ... ...ooooocosoceooorsooooeeseesess oo 24,538.] 1 7,876.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 45,375.] 2 71,159.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 240,862.| 3 33,748.
4  Accounts receivable, net 366,894.| 4 840,552.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and forrner ofﬁeers drrectors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Scheduls L ... 5
& Loans and other receivables from other disquallfred persons (as deﬁned under
section 4858(f){1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B}. and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9} voluntary
" employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL . 6
® 7  Notes and loans receivable, MEt e 7
3 8 Inventories for8ale OF LSS . ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 24,615.] o 25,3133,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or cther
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 1,561,417, ' :
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 495, 487. 1,108,476.] 10¢c oy 065,930.
11 [nvestments - publicly traded securities | ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ______________ 12
13  Investments - program-related. Ses Part IV, line 11 . ... 13
14 Intangible assets |, 14
45  Otherassets. SeePart IV, e 11 . 60,544.] 15 127,134.
___ 116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must egual ine 34) ___________________ 1,871,304.] 16 2,171,7 i%_-_
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses | ... .. 284,511.| 17 310,413.
18  Grantspayable | ... ... 18
19 Deferred IBVENUS . ... ...cccoieiieeceeiieeereieeeeesene L reeneeerseseer oo e ee e e e eneaan 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ... ... e 20
2 |21 Escrowor custodial account liability. Complete Part IV ol ScheduleD ... 21
E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
§ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. ‘
- Complete Part Il of Schedule L . ... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partres 325,875.] 23 303,237,
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties | .................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
T SO S 117,569.| 25 124,837,
|26 _Total liabiities. Add ines 17 through 25 .. 727,955.] 28 738,487.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check herep LXI and
o complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. :
8 |27 Unrestricted netassats ... 874,381.] 27 1,186,232,
S |28 Temporarly restriotod NELESSEMS ...t 268,968.| 28 247,013,
T (29 Permanently restricted netassets ... 29
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here - [._]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds . 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or eqmpment fund ________________________ 31
% |32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 32 ) )
Z 33 Total net assets or fund DAIANCES ..................ccocoorreeroerercrrescnnnresnnseee 1,143,349.] 33 1,433,245,
134 Totallisbilities and net assets/fund balANCes ... T,871,304.[ 24 2,171,732.
Form 990 (2012)
e
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Form 993 (2012} DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page 12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a respense to any questicninthis Part XV i e . e :]
1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part VIll, column (&), ine 12y . 1 4,532,420.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), liNe 25) __ . 2 4,242,524.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromline 1 .. . 3 289,896.
4 4 1,143,349,
5 5
6 5]
7 7
8 . 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule C) ... e 9 0.
10 Net assats or fund balances at erd of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, fine 33,
co’umn(B)) ............................................................................................................................................. 10 1,433,245.
| Part Xif} | Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question iR this Par Xl .....cccc.iviicvieeiecie et et v e v e v anior e enesenes
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash @ Accrual E Gther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ... 2a X
If “Yes, check a box bejow to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
eparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis :| Both consclidated and separate basis
b Were the crganization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b
If "Yes." check a box beiow to indicate whether the finaricial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
censolidated basis, or both: _
] Separate basis [X] Consolidated basis I Both consolidated and separats basis
¢ If "Yes® to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . . 2| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As-aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB GIrGUIAr ABB? .. . ..ccoiiioeeciiccsiieis oo oo oo e 3a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the reguired audat or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits. exglain why in Schedule O and descrice any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (20123
232012
12-10-12
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SCHEDULE A - . . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 890 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support —2W——
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

Depariment of the Treasury 4247(a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public

intarnal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate mstructlons Inspection

Name of the organization ) Emgployer identification number

art

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
eason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){ 1)(AXi)-

2 D A school described in section 170{)1){A)(i). {Attach Schedule E.}

3 A hospltal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b} 1)(ANiii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in sectlon 170{b)(1)(A)(ill). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 |___| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170{b)}{1){(A)iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)Y 1){ANV).

7 L] an organization that normally recaives a substantial part of its suppart from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170X 1}A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.}

8 |:| A community trust described in section 170{b}{ 1){A}vi). (Complete Part 1L}

9 IX] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
Ses section 509{a){2). (Compiete Part 1L}

10 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See saction 509(a)(4.

1 1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a}(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Typel l:l Type ll l:' Type 1l - Functionally integrated d I:' Type Il - Non-functionally integrated
e I:' By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(2)(1} or section 509(a){(2).
f if the organization received a written determination from the RS that it Is a Type |, Type I, ot Type |l
supporting organization, check thisbox ... .. ... D
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbutlon from any of the followmg persons?
(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ij) and (i) below, Yes | No
the goveming body of the supported organization? e eereeeeen s es e eaneensnsenne st sssmnesesesesennsene | 1V
{ii) Afamily member of a person described n (j above? TRV L1 | 1)
(iii) A35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i} above'? oottt en s 11gfiit) ;
h Providae the following information about the supported organization(s). '
(i) Name of supported (i EIN (iif) Type of organization [{iv) s the organization| (v} Did you notify the f agvlg{isoﬁhi?\ col. | (vil) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 n col. {i) listed in your qrgamzahon in col. (i)gorganized in the support
above or IRC section  [governing document?| (i} of your support? us? :
(see instructions)) Yes No Yos No Yos No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 9890 or 980-EZ.
232021
12-04-12
13

09501122 757979 523701 2012.05000 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. 523701_1



Organizations Described in
(Complete only if you checked the boxonline 5, 7, or 8 of Part i or # the organization fajed to qualify under Part lll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} {a) 2008 {b} 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f} Tota!
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and )
membership fees received. (Do not
include ary "unusual grants.”)
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and elther paid to
orexpended on its behatf
3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
& The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 29 of the
amount shown on line 11, '
column {f

6 Public support. Subiract line 5 from line 4,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p- {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 {d) 2011 (e}2012 {f) Total

7 Amountsfremimed. ..

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
9 Net income from unrelated business
.activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaintnPart IV} .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross recsipts from related activities, stc. (see nstructions) . 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearasa sectlon 501{c){3}

organization. check this box and stophere ... i ee et aen e eeneennssne s bl:
Section C. Computation of Fuﬁilc §upport Percentage :

14 Public support percentage for 2012 {line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column (f) 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Il.line14 . 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on fine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publiely supported organization | i
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization .. > D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a. 16b. or 17a, and line 15 is 10% of

maore, and if the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization .. - D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

232022
12-04-12
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upport Schedule for

ScheduleA Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS

Urganizations

INC.

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p»

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any *unusual grants.")
Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the .
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trads or bus-
iness under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
zation's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf
The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization witheut charge |
6 Total. Add fines 1 through 5 | .. ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from digqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disquallfied persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%4 of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines 7aand7b . ... .
8 Public support 5 pirctiing 7 from ling 6

{a) 2008

{b) 2009

{c) 2010

{d) 2011

(e} 2012 (f) Total

277,000.

175,265.

219,649.

469,688.

211,285.) 1352887.

2947044,

3246417.

3452656.

3828370,

- 4126331.[1L7640818.

3224044.

3421682.

3712305.

4298058,

4337616.[18993705.

0.

0.

0-

~[18993705.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P>

9 Amounts fromline6 ... .. ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
{less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddliines10aand10b . ............
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is

regularly camied on

12 Other income. Do not include gam
or loss from the sale of capltal
assets (Explain in Part IV.) .

13 Total support. (add ines 0, 10c, 11, and 12)

{a) 2008

(b) 2009

(c) 2010

(c) 2011

{e) 2012

3421682

3712305,

4298058.

| &Totsu
3705,

4337616.

3224044.

550.

335

136.

92.

241. 1,354.

55

335

136.

241. 1,354,

4,148.
228742.

5,905
7

7,440.

15,450.

3719881,

4373600.

15,706.] 48,649.

4353563.[19043708.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

.check this box and stop here bl:'
Section C. Computation of Publlc Support Percenhge
15 Fublic support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column ) ... 15 99.74
16_Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part 11 0@ 15 _.oooooiiiiiiivin s, 16 99.79 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by fine 13, column () ... 17 01l %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . 18 01 5
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check the box on llne 14 and [|ne 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization ... >

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the arganization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | . .. > |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this boxand sesinstructions ... | 2 _|:|__

232023 12-04-12

09501122 757979 523701
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OME No. “525.0087
(Fo;g:) QI?IC:!), 980-EZ, > . 2 o F o 20 1 2
or - Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form $90-PF.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Seivice

Name of the organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 1 X| 501@)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
1 4947(a)(1} nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

L 527 politicat organization

Form 990-PF L 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

'.__,_! 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or 2 Special Rule.
Note. Oniy a section 501(c)(7}, (8}, or {10) organization car check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Ruie. See instructions.

General Rule

Il For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and 1.

Special Rules

D For a section 501{c}{3) organization filing Form 99C or 330-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(2)(1) and 170{b}(1){A}vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2%
of the amount on ) Form 280. Part Vili, line 1h, or {i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and Il

: For a section 501(c)(7). (8). or {10} organization filing Form 290 or $90-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the vear.
totat contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for teligious. charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty 1o children or animais, Compiete Parts 4, |1, anid |11,

]

For a section 501(cK7). {8), or {10) organization filing Form 980 or 980-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contricutions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.

if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitab'e, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990: or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ. or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

223451
12-21-12



Schiedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 2
Name of organization _ Employer identification number
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) &) (c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | DR. SCHOLL FOUNDATION Person [ X|
_ Payroll [ ]
1033 SKOKIE BOULEVARD SUITE 230 $ 15,000. Noncash [ |
{Completa Part Il if there
NORTHBROOK, II 60062 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) {c) {d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of confribution
2 | UPS FOUNDATION Person
' Payroll [ |
55 GLENLAKE PARKWAY, NE 3 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
ATLANTA, GA 30328 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) () {c) {d)
No. : Name, address, and ZIP + 4 i Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT Person [ X]
Payroll I:_l
810 BARRETT AVENUE $ 12,600. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 is a noncash contribution.)
{a) b) {c) (d)
No. - Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | THE J & L. FOUNDATION Person [ X
Payrot [ |
2602 GRASSLAND DRIVE $ 10,000, Noncash [ |
{Complets Part If if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) b} {c) o ()
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | WHAS CRUSADE FOR CHILDREN Person [ X
Payroll |::|
520 W. CHESTNUT STREET $ 18,500. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40299 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) {e) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributiens Type of contribution
6 | OLD NATIONAL TRUST Person  [X]
Payoll [ |
P,0. BOX 966 $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il if there
EVANSVILLE, IN 47706 is & noncash contribution.)
223462 12-21-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2012)
17
09501122 757979 523701

2012.05000 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. 523701_1



Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-Pr) (2012)

Page 2

Name of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Employer identification number

Part!  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additiona: space is needed.
{a) {b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

7 | JACOB C KOCH CHAIRTABLE TRUST

P.0O. BOX 32890

6,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40232

Person @
Payroil :
Noncash [

{Complete Part ! if there
is a noncash contribtition.)

(a) (b) {c) ‘ (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | LEE THOMAS Person X/
Payroll i
2602 GRASSLAND DRIVE 10,000. Noncash i

LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

(Complete Part I if there
is a noncash centribution.)

{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | PNC BANK FOUNDATION Person [ XJ
Payroll
500 WEST JEFFERSCN STREET 25,000. Noncash
(Complete Part I if there
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 is a noncash contribution.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. ) Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person ;
Payroil L
Noncash [ _|
{Compiete Part |! if there
is a nongcash contribution.)
(@ (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person I’J
o |
Payroll | H
Noncash [ |
{Compiete Part || if there
is a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
" No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person ;!—
Payroll =
Noncash [ |

—

{Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.}

285452 12.21-72
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-£7, or 990-PF) (2012)

Page 3

‘Wame of organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is n

Employer identification number

No ) b @
from - , FMV {or estimate) _
om Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Part|
(a)
()

No. {b) i (d}
from Description of noncash property given l(:::: I(:r s::t;:x; : Date received
Part | )

(a) ‘

e}

No. ®) : (d
from Description of noncash property given l:::: :;::2:‘:::: Date received
Part |

(a)

()
: N . ®) . FMV (or estimate) (d
om Description of noncash property given (see instructions} Date received
Part | :
{a)
(c}

No. b : (d)
from Description of noncash property given : I:::: i(r?;tfzth:r::)) ) Date received
Part | )

{a)

(c)

No. ) . {d)
from Description of noncash property given ';::!: I(:;:z::tr:\:::; Date received
Part |

223453 12-21-12
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2012.05000 DREAMS WITH WINGS,
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990-Ei, or 890-PF) {2012)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 290-EZ, or 980-PF) (2012) P3994
Name of organization Employer identification number

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
Part M Exclusively  TENGIOUS, charnable, er;., mgiviaua; contDunons o sechion SUT(CJ(7), (8], of [TU) organizal
year. E‘om;ﬁei& columns {a) through (e) and the fellcwing ling entry. For organizations completing Part 1, ente,

the total of exclusively reiigious, charitable, ete., contrifiutions of $1,000 or less for the vear. e this information o

Use dupticate copies of Part iil if additignal space is needed.

{a} No.
ggtnl (b} Purpose of gift . . {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. .
g:rTl (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. ]
g:rTl ({b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift . {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igraorrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
223454 12-21-12 Schedule B (Forr: 990, 998-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)
20
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- - OMB Na. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 999, 20 12
PartV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
E."Z:Z"l?:ﬁé’nfu’?sﬁ?;“” P> Attach to Form 990. p> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization ‘
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

[PartT] Organizations Malntaining Donor Advissd Fands or Other Similar Funds or Ac

organization answered "Yes" to Form 90, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b)
1 Totalnumberatendofyear ...~~~
2 Aggregate contributions to (duingyeary
3 Aggregate grants from (duringyear)
4 Agoregatevalueaterdofyear ..
§ Did the organization inform all denors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:l No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any ather purpose conferring

Imperissible pivate DONOM? e i LlvYes [ ino
I Part1l_[Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 ITi_rglose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
]

Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contrbution In the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . bt | 28
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements Y - A - S 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in L 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 817/08, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register ... ... .o oo 2d

3 Number of conservation easements medified, transferred, 1eleased, extinguished, or terminatad by the organization during the tax

year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easemenits it holds? D Yes 1:] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, mspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p
Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforeing conservation easements during the yearp- $
8 Does each conservation easemsnt reportad on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4XB)) :
and section 170MVA@)@? ... O R £V SN ) Y
9  In Part Xiil, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

- Organizations Maintainirig Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858}, not to report in its revenus statement and balance shest works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XII,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1
(if) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 |f the organization received or held works of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, pravide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1 S ST RRO E

-~

b Assetsincluded inFormgso,Partx N -
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232051
12-10-12
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Schedule D {Form 930) 2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
art | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Simi
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records. check any of the following that ars 2 significan E——

{check a!l that apply):

1 .
a 1 Pubiic exhibition d :‘ { oan or exchange programs
b L_IScholarly research e |1 Cther

c :I Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xili.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donaticns of art, historical treasures. or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's coliection? ..o L 1ves QJO
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? D Yes D No

b If “Yes," explain the arangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:
Amount
C Beginning balaNCe ... . ... ic
d Additions during the year - 1d
e Distributions duting the year e R et e e R I [
£ ENGING DAIANGE .. o.\ooevoooosieoeeees e eeneseemees e ssss s TR if
2a [id the organization inciude an armount on Form 880, Part X, @ 212 e e LI Yes E No
b if "Yes.” explain the arrangement in Part XIli. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part Xl v Ll

| PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes* to Form 890, Padt IV, line 10
(a) Current vear {b) Prior year {c} T+ vears back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year baiance
ComribUBIONS .. ..o
Net investment earnings. gains, and losses '
Grants or scholarships ...........cccoceen
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs e
Administrative expenses
g End of year balance

o oo T

—h

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year and balance Jine 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or guasi-endowment » %

b Permanent endowment b , %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%
4a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(I} UAPEIALEO OMGANZALIONS | ||| o imemmias bessesmessmssssssssss s e 3afi)
(i) (BIAtET OFGANIZANIONS ||| ... | cooocmeeeossreressssissson s b et S Safii)
b If “Yes" to 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the or anization’s encowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Se¢ Form 890, Part X, line 1C.
Description of property {a) Cost or other (b} Cest or other (c) Accumulated {d} Book value
_ basis (investment} basis {other) depreciation
TP T —— 121,006, 121,006.
b BUIAIRGS oo 1,156,234. 291,840. 864,394.
¢ Leasehold improvements
d EQUIPMBM oo e 284,177, 203,647, 80,530.
B ONET o e ereee e i e : '
Total. Add iires 1a through 1e. {Column (dj must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c)) .ot » |  1,065,930.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
[Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of secarity or calegory (including name of security) {b} Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(1) Financial derivatives ..o ' '
) Closely-held aquity mterests
(3) Other
A
B)

(&)
()]
B
()
S b
H)

0
Total. (Co_l_. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.} >

[Part Viil] Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. __
(a) Description of investment type {b) Book vaiue (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market valus

Y

@

()]

]

(5)

©

]

()]

©)

(0
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) line 13.) b
[Part IX] Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
() DUE FROM RELATED ORGANIZATIONS 10,234,
¢ BUILDING DEPOSIT 116,900.
3)
4
(5)
(6)
7
. (8
)]
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, €0l (B) iN€ 15.) ..coooooorieiiooieeeeee e 127,134,
| Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25. ' ‘
1 {a) Description of liability ' (b) Book value
{1} Federal income taxes ‘
v LINE OF CREDIT 124,837.
3
{4
65]]
(6)
(7}
(8)
©
{10)
(an
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine 25,) ... 124,837.

2. FIN 4B (ASC 740) Footnete. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the crganization’s financial statements that reports the organization’s
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ..
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
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Schedule T (Form G903 2012 _DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Page %
]Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per

1 Total reverue, gains, and other support per audited financiai statements 1
2  Amounts included on iine 1 but not on Form 980, Part VIl line 12:

a Net unrealized gains oninvestments ... ... 2a

b Donated services and use of faCilities 2b

c Recoveries of prioryear grants e, 2c

d OCther (Describe inPart XilL) 2d

e Adalfines 2athrough 20 e b 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from iine 1 3

4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part X!11}

C Addnes4aand db et b e oot e 4c
5__ Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part i line 12 ... .oz 5
]Ti’art X | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Fmanclal Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Totai expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1

2  Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 999, Part (X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facitities 2a
b Pricryearadiustmenis e 2b
c Cther losses 2c
d 2d
e

Cther (Describe in Part X1}
Add iines 2a through 2d 2e

3 SubtractiiNe 28 FOMItNG 1 | . e e e er e e ben e amnen e e seneneeas 3
4  Armounts included on Form 990, Part [X, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part VIil. line 7b
b Other{Describe InPart XML}

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 995, Partf, fine 18) . ..o 5
| Part XIII| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9: Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part [V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2: Part Xi, lines 2d and 4b; and Part X!I, lines 2d and 4b. Aiso complete this part to provide any additionai information.
PART X, LINE 2: DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC., IS EXEMPT FROM "FEDERAL, STATE

AND LOCAL INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES

INFORMATIONAL TAX RETURNS IN THE U.S. FEDERAL SURISDICTION AND WITH THE

KENTUCKY OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN

ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE

MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME. MANAGEMENT DOES

NOT BELIEVE THE ORGANIZATION HAS UNRELATED BUSINESS TAX INCOME FOR THE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

232054
12-10-12

24
09501122 757979 523701 2012.05000 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. 523701_1



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. I - s
|ﬁart I |

Supplemental Information (continued)

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012.

AS OF JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED

INTEREST OR PENALTIES RELATED TQ INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST

OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS THEN ENDED.

TAX YEARS STILL OPEN UNDER FEDERAL AND STATE STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS REMAIN

SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE.

Schedule D (Form 880) 2012
232055
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding GMS Na Sssszcadr
(Form 990 or 890-£7) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2012
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 18, 0 T .
B o e areasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. pen To Public
B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization number

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® to Form 990, Part IV. line ot
required to compiete this part.

1 indicate whether the organization raised funds threugh any of the foliowing activities. Check all that apply.

a :| Mail solicitations el Soiicitation of ron-govemment grants
| internet and email solicitations f . Soficitation of government grants
c :J Phone solicitations . g :] Special fundraising events

d I:l In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VIl) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? j Yes : No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the arganization.

) iili) o | v) Amount paid - .
(i} Name and address of individual L ﬂ(.n Feraer {iv) Gross receipts té 20;- reta;ne‘é f;y) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) {ii) Activity rave custody W from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)
ooz tions” ) listed in cal. () | Organization
Yes | No
Total i eeeeseenenenenes e prs >
3 Listalistatesin whlch the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or ficensing.
LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£7, 2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
- Euniralsmg Elvents Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with g

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other
.gglla'gMBLE gﬁgﬁsw | 5 | @ CZ';)I‘_"(L;“"“Q"
) (event type) (evgnt type) {total number)
£t cossrocops____ 23,311 13,680.]  14,988.] 51,979,
2 Less: Contributions .. . 12,623, - 11,840. 24,463.
3 _Gross income (ine 1 minus lne2) ______ 10,688. 1,840. 14,988.  27,516.
4 Cashprizes ...
|5 Noncashprizes ... |
6 Rentfaciltycosts 8,688. 2,000. . 10,688.
g 7 Foodand beverages . 2,000, 1,840, 3,840.
“lo comaimont ~200. | 200,
9 Other direct exponses . 5,000. Z,611. 5,309. 14,920.

10 Direct expense summary. Add ines 4 through 8 ncolumn (@) ... > ¢ 29,648,

11_Nst income summary. Combine fine 3, column (d), and line 10... | <2,132.>
|E aE ||| | Gammg Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form990 Part IV llne 19 or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a,

. (b} Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add
3 (a} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (6 Othergaming 1 1" ) hrough col. ()
[}
-
o]
“11 crossrevenue .o 395,363.[ 1,465,994. 1,861,357.
wl|2 Cashprizes ___ . . . 495,761.] 1,037,161. 1,532,922,
u% 3 Noncashprizes ___ . ... ,
8|4 Rentffacitycosts ___ 134,185. 134,185.
fa
5 Otherdirectexpenses . .. . 112,469. | 112,469.
- Yes 100 o[ XTves 100 % [L_Ives %
6 Volunteerlabor ___ 1B Ne L INo L 1no
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5in column(d ___ . [ 1,779,576 4
—1 8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and N8 7 ... > 81,781.
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: KY
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each ofthese SEOS Y Iﬂ Yes |_| No
b If "No,* explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspendad or terminated during the tax year? . ... . Ives [XI No_
b i "Yes," explain:
232082 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990£7) 2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
11 Does the crganization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?

12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of atrust ora member of a partnership or other entity formed
10 administer CHAMABIE QAIMINGT .. .. o oot e oo eaeeem et b bas s2 e Eee e re e e ook e e Db Clves XiNo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization's facility ... [OOSR YRR

) 13a %
B ATV OUISIAE TACTIEY o oo oo oo oo e st oo s eeeeeoee oot iR o 130 [100.00 %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's g gaming/special events books and records
Name p LINDA GOODWIN
Address p» 1579 BARDSTOWN ROAD - LOUISVILLE, RKY 40205
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes :TXJ No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization »5
of garming revenue retained by the third party P> §
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P

Address P

16 ‘Gaming manager information:

Name 3 ROSIE HALL

Gaming manager compensation - $ 0.

Desc_r'iptionQfservicesorovided > OVERSEES THE OPERATIONS OF THE BINGO

E Director/officer E Employee D independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? '—_—l Yes X No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt orgamzatlons or spent in the
organ:zatlon s own exemgt activities dunng the tax vear » 5

lPal‘t |V| Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and {v), and Part Hl.
tines 9, Ob, 1Cb, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17k, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additiona! information (see instructions).

232083 0%.07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons Sl
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) P Complete if the organization answered 20 1 2
) "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b,:26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
Department of the Treasuty or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public
Intemal Revenua Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Er

i ion number
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. M_
- Excess Benefil Iransactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c){4) organizations only).

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(b) Relationship between disqualified {d) Corrected?

¢) Description of transaction
person and organization ) v Yes No

1
(a) Name of disqualified person

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under '
section 4958 | .. O e, .- R > $

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organizatiori

| Part il | Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (6) Relationshipl  (g) Purpose (@ LoantoorT () Original () Balance due | (o) In gg,*;gg,fg‘:f, (i) Written
interested person organization of loan organization? | PTiNcipal amount default? | committee? | 20reement?
To |From _ Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No
Total ..o B |
[Part T Grants or Assistance Benefffing Inferested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Formn 980, Part IV, line 27.

{(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (¢} Amount of (d} Type of {e) Purpose of
interested psrson and assistance assistance assistance
the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
 Part IV | Business 'ransactions Involving Interested Persons.

Compiete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between interested (c) Amount of (d)
person and the organization fransaction o T e
Yes No
JENIFER AND STEVE FROMMEYEEXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 21,600.RENT OF A F X

|PartV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to auestions on Schedule L (see insiructions}.

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JENIFER AND STEVE FROMMEYER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND SPOUSE

(D) DESCRIPTION CF TRANSACTION: RENT OF A FACILITY

Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012
232132
12-03-12
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§'ﬁ‘?§”

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. o ;
Department of the Treasu pen to Public
Intomnal Revenue Service i ) - Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ Inspection

Name of the organization

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MIS

THEY RECOGNIZE THEIR STRENGTHS, CONTRIBUTE TO THEIR COMMUNITY AND

PURSUE THEIR DREAMS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEW FORM

990 BEFORE FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: UPON SIGNING THE CONFLICT OF

INTEREST POLICY, OFFICERS HAVE TO DISCLOSE INTERESTS AND BUSINESS WITH

THOSE INTERESTS. THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS MONITORED ON A REGULAR

BASIS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE POLICY ON THE PROCESS FOR

DETERMINING COMPENSATION OF DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. APPLIES TO THE

COMPENSATION OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND DIRECTOR OF

FINANCE/ADMINISTRATION EMPLOYED BY THE ORGANIZATION.

THE PROCESS INCLUDES ALL OF THESE ELEMENTS: (1) REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; (2) USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION; AND (3)

CONTEMPORANEOUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL: THE COMPENSATION OF THE PERSON IS REVIEWED AND

APPROVED BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PROVIDED THAT PERSONS WITH CONFLICTS ON

INTEREST WITH RESPECT TO THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT AT ISSUE ARE NOT

INVOLVED IN THIS REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 880-EZ. Schedule © (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012}
232211
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Scheduie O {Form 290 or S90-EZ} (2012} Page 2

Name of the organization E i i i mber
DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. W

USE OF DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION: THE COMPENSATION OF THE PERSON

IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED USING DATA AS TO COMPARABLE COMPENSATION FOR

SIMILARLY QUALIFIED PERSONS IN FUNCTIONALLY COMPARABLE POSITIONS AT

SIMILARLY SITUATED ORGANIZATIONS.

CONTEMPORANEQUS DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING: THERE IS CONTEMPORANEOUS

DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING WITH RESPECT TO THE DELIBERATIONS AND

DECISIONS REGARDING THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVATLABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINCE 2C:

OVERSIGHT:

THE SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT AUDITOR IS APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS OF THE ORGANIZATION.

e Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

[Part VIT] Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to qqestions on Schedule R {(see in

232165 12-10-12 Schedule R [Form 980) 2012
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

Jam Y. Brevea i

= 4
t«uauw {.a_“:_

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. Ses LT A
uazzi,rzoen

The undersigned incorporator hereby establishes a corporation pursuaﬂt&KQﬂﬂglg;;; E4 T

e v W
[rpremes - by 3

OF

e,

Revised Statutes Chapter 273.
ARTICLE [
“The name of the corporation shall be: DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
ARTICLE I
The duration of the corporation shall be perpetnal.
The corporation shall not issue any capital stock, and no part of the income or profit of

the corporation shall intire to the benefit of or be d:stnbutable fo its members, dlrectors, or officers,

S e e ere § stentes RASEATT et vr AT i G e i AiThengpy g e, ﬂeuﬂ%ﬂivw A BT ] S e

or any other private individual.
1. The corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes within the meaning
of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.
™ 9. The corporation shall have any and all general powers anthorized o non-stock, non-
profit corporations by KRS Chap. 278, and specifically KRS 273.171, provided, notwithstanding any
other provisions of these Articles, or of said stafutes, the corporation shall not conduct or carry on
any activities not permitted to be conducted or carried on by an organization exempt under Section
501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and its valid Regulations as they now exist or may hereafter
be amended. No activities shall be conducted which are not in furtherance of the corporation’s

exempt (within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(8) and related sections)

purposes, other than as an insubstantial part of its activities.

S L
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3. Provided further, that if at any applicable time the corporation shall be a private
foundation within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 or corresponding provisions of
any subsequent federal tax laws, then in such circumstances:

{2) The corporation shall distribute 1ts income for each taxable year at such time and in
such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistdbuted income imposed by section 4942
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax
laws.

{b) The corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in section
4941(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal
tax laws.(d) The corporation shall not retain any excess business holdings as defined in section 4943(c)
of the Tnternal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding prbvisions of any subsequent Federal tax

laws.

g et bR et r g el RapIas A i P ey et P A i P R

{d) The corporation shall

R e e ey wdpeets e o e o e N .
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not - e any mvcstmenl:s m suchrnanncras to subject it to
tax under section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any
subsequent Federal tax laws.

{e) The Corporation shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in section
494«’;@ of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal
tax laws.

ARTICIEV

Subject to these Axticles, the affairs of the corporation shall be conducted v Clo
its by-laws. The initial by-laws shall be adopted «; we runiai board of directors. The power to alter,
amend or repeal the by-laws or adopt new by-laws shall be vested in the board of directors.

ARTICLE VI

2
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Upon the termination, dissolution or winding up of the corporation in any manner, its
assets, if any, remaining after payment (or provision for payment) of all liabilities of the corporation,
shall be distributed to one or more organizations, as the board of directors may determine, having
exclusively charitable, religious, scientific or educational purposes or only for other exempt purposes
as described in. Section 501{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding provisions of any
subsequent Federal tax law.

ARTICLE VII

“The initial board of directors shall consist of seven {7} persons who sha'll_ihold office until
the first annual election of directors or for such other period as may be specified in. the by-laws.
Thereafter, the number of directors shall be as fixed by the byJaws and: they shall be élected or
appuinted in the manner and for the terms provided in the bylaws, The number of directors may be.
mcreasaed or dccreased from time to time by amcndmentte the by laws, but 1o dccreasc in numbcr

5 "ﬁni:s‘ M}*‘ﬁ*#ﬁ“—* Cupb i, e e

shaﬂlm'e !he effect of shortcmng the term of any mcumbent du-cctor Sub_lcct fothé provisionis 6f

Keiitucky Revised Statutes 273.248, no director shall be Hable to the corporation for monetary
damages for breach of her or his duties as a director.

Thcnamesandmailingaddreﬁesofthcpersoﬂswhoaretoserveasthcini_tialdirectors

]




ARTICLE VIIT
The street address of the corporation’s initial registered office shall be:
1886 Rutherford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40205
St~ i s b e Rename-of the- CQrpomﬁm’s-,ifﬁﬁal- reglstcpcd agent, at su_ch a,dg:h;ess& shall\be ot e e
Jenifer Frommeyer
The mailing address of the corporation’s principal office shall be:

1886 Rutherford Avenue
Louisville, Kentucky 40205

The name and mailing address of the incorporator is:
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the unders1gned has executed these Articles of
Incorporation as incorporator this EQ::_Qﬁ_i day of T _, 2000.

4 é‘ L%mnm WM,()

nifefFrommeyer, Incorporateffand also
Initial Registered Agent

The foregoing instrument was preparéd by:

QG’-—HJ W=

David W. Gray
FOLEY BRYANT & HOLLOWAY
718 West Main Street
e Louisville, Kentacky-40202- e o st i

B e L i

mno..mmm

Lodged Byz BRAY _
Recorded Om 06/23/2000 0i:01:&i
Tatal Fees: 13.00
Transfer Tax: 00
Courky Cleri: Bobbie Holsclaw-JEFF (8 KY
5  Deputy Clerk: TERHIB

END OF DOCUMENT




AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF INCorPORATION U4 83528.08
OF DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. o
John Y. Brown il

oo Secretary of State--

WHEREAS, Dreams With Wings, Inc. desires to work with the Department of Housingfnﬁefﬂ? d and Fiied
Urban Development through the 811 program, 05718720601 01:48 P
Fea Receipt: $8.00
WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Department of Housing and Urban Development has askﬁl fn?t g;&D 2
certain provisions be incorporated into the Articles of Incorporation: adier - '

NOW THEREFORE, the Corporation hereby agrees to the following amendment to Article HI of
the Articles of Incorporation of Dreams with Wings:

The corporation shall nof issue any capital stock, and no part of the income or
profit of the corporation shall inure to the benefit of or be distributable to its members, director,
or officiator, or any other private individual,

The purpose of Dreams With Wings, Inc. is to provide the highest quality support services and
housing to individuals who are mentally retarded/developmentally challenged. This includes
honsing that is affordable and housing that facilitates social and commumity activities and
services, care or housing specially designed to meet their physical, social, and psychological
needs, and to promote their health, security, happiness, and contributions in life.

Dreams With ‘Wings, Jiic. may sponsor and promote projects for the disabled and form an Owner

sl COIPOTation-after the-issuance of a-fand reservation from the Department of Housing and Uiban -~ oo 2o wes

Development, may apply for a capital advance or mortgage loan to finance, construct, acquire,
reconstruct or rehabilitate and maintain a project and to operate the same; to enter into, perform,
and carry out contracts of any kind necessary to, or in connection with, or incidental to the
accomplishment of the parposes of the corporation, including, expressly, any contract or contracts
with the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development which may be desirable or necessary to
comply with the requirements of the Nations Housing Act, as amended, and the regulations of the
Secretary thereumder; to acquire any property, real or personal, in fee or nnder lease, or any rights
therein or appurtenant thereto, necessary for the construction and operation for such project; and to

* develop, own, manage, maintain, and provide appropriate services in connection with the
proposed project; and to provide long term support.

In witness whereof, said _(1icAn (.
Wings, Inc., acting for an 'i;" alfBf said corporation, hatz

/ cngb’ day of My, 2001 adopting the amended articles at a special meeting of the
members on May 12%, 2001 following the board adopted resolution setting forth to amended
articles by a member vote. The vote of the members was unanimous.

FILED IN OFFICE

MAY 8 2001

Bobbi Holscly). Clerk
By B@TY\ D.C.




State of Kentucky
County of Jefferson

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before meg Jenifer C. Frommeyer, as

President of Dreams With Wings, Inc. on this the _//_“"of May, 2001.

————

Notary Public, State At Large

WBY;B/" Zé;?ﬂ’%\

Ben Coomies
New Castle, KY 40050
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AMENDMENT TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 14 88528.00
OF DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.

John Y. Brown 1l

oo Secretaryof State---
WHEREAS, Dreams With Wings, Inc. desires to work with the Department of Housingsdeved and Filed
Urban Developmem:ﬂ:xrough the 811 program, - 0b{ 182601 EH 49 P

WHEREAS, the Secretary of the Department of Honsing and Urban Development hasF - &G&}p‘t. $6.00

certain provisions be incorporated into the Articles of Incarporation; agier - NAQA,

NOW THEREFORE, the Corporation hereby agrees to the foliowing amendment o Article Il of
the Articles of Incorporation of Dreams with Wings:

The corporation shall not issue any capital stock, and no part of the income of
profit of the corporauon shall inure to the benefit of or be distributable to its members, duectnr
or officiator, or atiy other private individual.

The purpose of Dreams With Wings, Inc. is to provide the highest quality support services and
housing to individuals who are mentally retatded/develcpmmtally challenged. This includes -
housing that is affordable and housing that facilitates social and community activities and
services, care or housing specially designed to meet their physical, social, and psychological
needs, and to promote their health, security, happiness, and contributions in life.

Dreams With Wings, Inc. may sponsor and promote pID] jects for the disabled and form an Owner
«corporation. after the.jssyange of afund ref Departraent ome;Smgmdﬂm i i 0
Development, inay apply for a capital advance or mortgage loan to finance, construct, soquire,
reconstruct or rehabilitate and maintain a project and to operate the same; to enter into, perform,
and carry out contracts of any kind necessary to, or in connection with, or incidental to the
accomplishment of the purposes of the corporation, including, expressly, any contract or contracts
with the Secretary of Housing and Urban Development which may be desirable or necessary o
comply with the requirements of the Nations Housing Act, as amended, and the regulations of the:
Secretary therennder; to acquire any property, real or personal, in fee or under lease, or any rights
therein or appurtenant thereto, necessary for the construction and operation for such project; and to
+wdevelop, own, mapage, maintain, and provide appropriate services in conmection with the
proposed project; and to provide longterm support.

‘W‘mgs Inc,, acting for and/fehal fsald corporation, ha%s subscribed their names on this
4y, 2001 adopting the amended articles at a special meeting of the
members on May 12%, 2001 following the board adopted resolution setting forth to amended
articles by a member vote. The vote of the members was unanimous.
_. y

President
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The _foregoing instrument was acknowledged before mc}gy Jenifer C. Frommeyer, as
President of Dreams With Wings, Inc. on thisthe __// " of May, 2001.

“Netary Public, State At Large

P. 0. Box 247
New Castle, KY 40050

<Ryt ke 0 e g e Sage Ry T s DA & YR e e o bR g o et s s e 1Rt S i afameg chine e p At padas e B T LT S e e e
: - - N i : ' A -

Bocusent No.: DNROOIOTIS7E

Lodged By: dreass with wings

fecorded On:  06/18/2001 0B:51:36
Total Fees: .00
Transfer Tax:

County Clerks Bohbie ol iaw-Ji,. -
Deputy Clerk: HELMAL

END OF DOGUMENT






Agreement for Dreams with Wings for Jack O Lantern Stroll
October 24, 2014
At Louisville Slugger Field

Brief Description of Event: Trick or Treating on the concourse. Over 2,000 pumpkins Iit on the field for
viewing. Arts and crafts. Family fun event.

Estimated attendance: 2,000

Date of Event: October 24™, 2013 6:30-9:30

The following services will be provided:

These will be included in Rent Cost
e Louisville Slugger Field Event Manager assigned to the event
e Normal Utilities of the stadium
» Cleaning during the event and after the event in the stadium
e Tables/Chairs {(need the help of Dreams with Wings volunteers to help set-up and tear down)
« Yellow Ambulance
¢ Usage of Videoboard for slide show of SpONSOTS
» Can set-up majority of items on Thursday DURING business hours (9am- 4:30 PM}

Food and Drink

e Concessions will be made available. Must work with Centerplate to determine how many and
what items you need.

Miscellaneous Requirements:

= Cooperation in enforcing & maintaining the following stadium rental policy: Helium Balloons
Stickers, Bumper Stickers, Tape, anything with an adhesive backing are prohibited from being
used or distributed in the stadium. Adhesive devices and the locations of where they will be
used, hanging signs must be approved by stadium management prior to the event, so that if
they are not allowed that the lessee has an opportunity to present a better plan to stadium
management or come up with another solution. Stickers such as nametags for dinners will be
permitted. Any lessee/renter/ vendor/radio station/etc. that that does not follow the rules will
have their products confiscated and returned to them after the event. Anything that does not
get taken away from the lessee and ends up in the customers hands and then ends up
samewhere on the grounds of the facility do to the negligence of the lessee and the lessee’s



patrons will be charged $10 per device to remove, clean and repair the area. Helium balloons
that need to be taken down will require a minimum $400 lift rental cost and a $75 an hour
manpower charge for operator.

®  Weather and safety of the patrons will be called by the event manager and Louisville Slugger
Field Management. We will work in cooperation with the Dreams with Wings organizers o
squeeze in a successful event if weather does affect the event on that day. Ifthe eventison
the field, we will discuss other options with you in planning meetings that you may or may not
do,

*= Louisville Baseball Club will receive a $1,000,000 general liability insurance policy that holds
Dreams with Wings. Louisville Baseball Club, Centerplate Concessions and The City of Louisville
must be listed as an additional insured.

Nate: This agreement may not cover every aspect or need that may arise during the planning of this
event. Changes or extra needs will be addressed separately and agreed upon by both Louisville Baseball
Club & Dreams with Wings.

Expense Total: $1,000
Deposit of 5500 will be due 30 days following the signing of this contract.

Scott Shoemaker Date
Louisville Baseball Club
Vice President of Operations
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{Rev. October 2007)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
Dreams With Wings Inc.

Business name, if different from above

Check appropriate box: |:| Indlvidual/Sole proprietor El Corporation |:| Partnarship Exempt
[:I Limited llabllity company. Enter the tax classification (D=disregarded entity, C=corporation, P=partnership) » _______ D payee
D Other (ses instructions) »

Address (number, straet, and apt. or sulte no.)
1579 Bardstown Road

Requester's name and address {optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40205

List account number{s) here (optional)

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on Line 1 to avold

backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number {SSN). However, for a resident i i

alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other entities, it is
your employer identification number (EIN). [f you do not have a number, see How to get a

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on

number to enter.

Social security number

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been notified by the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) that | am subject to hackup withholding as a resuilt of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or () the IRS has

notified me that | am no longer subject to backup withhelding, and

3. | am a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Cartiflcation Instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup
withholding because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, ltem 2 does not apply.
For mortgage interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirernent
arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the Certification, but you must

provide your correct TIN. See th}."nstructions on page 4. p

Sign Signature of /
Here U.S. person P
N

Date > ‘9}&’5/}‘1’

General Instructions

Section references ars to the Internal Revenue Code unless
otherwise noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the
IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN)
to report, for example, income paid to you, real estate
transactions, morigage interest you paid, acquisition or
abandonment of secured property, cancsellation of debt, or
contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a
resident alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person
requesting it (the requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are
waiting for a number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withhelding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S.
exempt payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a
U.S. person, your allocable share of any partnership income from
a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the withholding tax on
foreign partners' share of effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 to
request your TIN, vou must use the requester's form if it is
substantially similar to this Form W-9,

Definition of a U.8. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

® An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

® A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
arganized in the United States or under the laws of the United
States,

® An estate {other than a foreign estate), or

¢ A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section
301.7701-7).

Speclal rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a
tradse or business in the United States are generally reguired to
pay a withholding tax on any foreign partners’ share of income
from such business. Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9
has not been received, a partnership is required to presume that
a partner is a foreign person, and pay the withholding tax.
Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a partner in a
partnership conducting a trade or business in the United States,
provide Form W-8 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership
income.

The person who gives Form W-8 to the partnership for
purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding withholding
on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States is in the
following cases:

® The U.S. owner of a disregarded entity and not the entity,
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® The U.S. grantor or other owner of a grantor trust and not the
trust, and

® The U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust) and nct the
beneficlaries of the trust,

Forelgn person. lf you are a foreign person, do not use Form
W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 (see Publication
515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign
Entities).

Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally,
only a nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax
treaty to reduce or ellminate U.S. tax on certain types of income.
However, most tax treatles contain a provision known as a
“saving clause.” Exceptions specified in the saving clause may
permit an exemption from tax to continue for certain types of
income even after the payee has otherwise become a U.S.
resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an
exemption from U.S. tax on certain types of incoms, you must
attach a statement to Form W-9 that specifies the following five
items:

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty
under which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident
alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number {or location} in the tax treaty that
contains the saving clause and its exceptions.

4, The typs and amount of income that qualifies for the
exemption from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the
terms of the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows
an exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a
Chinese student temporarily present in the United States. Under
U.S. law, this student will become a resident allen for tax
purposes if his or her stay In the United States exceeds 5
calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of the first Protocol to the
U.S.-China treaty {dated April 30, 1984) allows the provisions of
Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese student
becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of
the first protocol} and is relying on this exception to claim an
exemption from tax on his or her scholarship or fellowship
income would attach to Form W-9 a statement that includes the
information described above to support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident allen or a foreign entity not subject to
backup withholding, give the requester the appropriats
completed Form W-8.

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments
to you must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the
IRS 28% of such payments. This is called "backup withholding.”
Payments that may be subject to backup withholding include
intersst, tax-exempt Interest, dividends, broker and barter
exchange transactions, rents, royalties, nonemployee pay, and
certain payments from fishing boat operators. Real estate
transactions are not subject to backup withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments
you recelive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the
proper certifications, and report all your taxable interest and
dividends on your tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup
withholding if: )
1. You de not fumish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the Part Ii.
instructions on page 3 for details),

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect
TIN,

4, The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup
withholding because you did not report ali your interest and
dividends on your tax return {for reporiable interest and
dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject
to backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and
dividend accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup
withholding. See the insiructions below and the separate
Instructions for the Requester of Form W-8.

Also see Special rules for partnerships on pagse 1.
Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your comrect TIN to a
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such
fallure unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to
willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to
withhelding. If you make a false statement with no reasonable
basis that results In no backup withholding, you are subject to &
$500 penalty.

Criminal penalty for falsifying informatlon, Willfully falsifying
certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal
penalties including fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in
violation of federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and
criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Name

If you are an individual, you must generally enter the name
shown on your income tax retum. However, if you have changed
your last hame, for instance, due to marriage without informing
the Social Security Administration of the name change, enter
your first name, the last name shown on your social security
card, and your new last name.

If the account 1s In joint names, list first, and then circle, the
name of the person or entity whose number you entered in Part |
of the form.

Sole proprietor. Enter your individual name as shown on your
income tax return on the “Name” line. You may enter your
business, trade, or “doing business as (DBA)” name on the
“Business name” line.

Limited llability company (LLC). Check the “Limited llability
company” box only and enter the appropriate code for the tax
classification (“D” for disregarded entlty, “C" for corporation, “P"
for partnership} in the space provided.

For a single-member LLC (including a foreign LLC with a
domestic owner) that is disregarded as an entity separate from
its owner under Regulations section 301.7701-3, enter the
owner's name on the “Name” line. Enter the LLC's name on the
“Business name” line.

For an LLC classified as a partnership or a corperation, enter
the LLC's name on the “Nama” line and any business, trade, or
DBA name on the “Business name” line.

Other entities. Enter your business name as shown on required
federal tax documents on the “Name” line. This name should
match the name shown on the charter or other legal document
creating the entity. You may enter any business, trade, or DBA
name on the “Business name” line.

Note. You are requested to check the appropriate box for your
status (ndividual/sole proprietor, corporation, stc.).

Exempt Payee

If you are exempt from backup withholding, enter your name as
described above and check the appropriate box for your status,
then check the “Exempt payse” box in the line following the
business name, sign and date the form.
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Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt
from backup withholding. Corporations are exempt from backup
withholding for ceriain payments, such as Interest and dividends.

Note. If you are exempt from backup withholding, you should
still complete this form to avold posslble eronecus backup
withholding.

The following payees are exempt from backup withholding:
1. An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a}, any

IRA, or a custodiat account under section 403(b)(7) if the account
satisfies the requirements of section 401{f)2),

2. The United States or any of Its agencies or
instrumentalities,

3. A state, the District of Columbia, a possession of the United
States, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities,

4, A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions,
agencies, or instrumentalities, or

5. An international organization or any of its agencies or
instrumentalities.

Other payees that may be exempt from backup withholding
include:

6. A corporation,

7. A foreign central bank of issue,

8. A dealer in securities or commaodities required to register in
the United States, the District of Columbia, or a possession of
the United States,

9. A futures commisslon merchant registered with the
Commodity Futures Trading Commission,

10. A real estate investment trust,

11. An entity registered at all times during the tax year under
the Investment Company Act of 1940,

12. A common trust fund operated by a bank under section
584(a),
13. A financial institution,

14. A middleman known in the Investment community as a
nominee or custodian, or

15. A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in
section 4947,

The chart below shows types of payments that may be
exempt from backup withholding. The chart applies ta the
exempt payees listed above, 1 through 15.

IF the payment is for ... THEN the payment is exempt

for...

All exempt payees except
for 9

Exempt payees 1 through 13.
Also, @ person registered under
the Investment Advisers Act of
1940 who regularly acts as a
broker

Exempt payess 1 through 5

Interest and dividend payments

Broker transactions

Barter exchange transactions
and patronage dividends

Paymenté over $600 required
to be reported anq direct
sales over $5,000

Generally, exempt payees
1 through 7

*See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its Instructions.
=Howewrer. the following payments made to a corporation (ncluding gross
proceeds paid to an attomey under section 6045(f), even If the attorney Is a
corporation) and reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not axempt from
backup withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys’ fees, and
payments for services paid by a federal executive agency.

Part |. Taxpayer Identification
Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN In the appropriate box. If you are a resident
allen and you do not have and are not sligible to get an SSN,
your TIN Is your IRS individual taxpayer identification number
{ITIN). Enter it in the social security number box. If you do not
have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN below,

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may
enter either your SSN or EIN. However, the IRS prefers that you
use your SSN.

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an
entity separate from Iits owner (see Limited fabllity company
{LLC} on page 2), enter the owner’s SSN (cr EIN, if the owner
has one). Do not enter the disregarded entity’s EIN. If the LLC is
classified as a corporation or partnership, enter the entity's EIN.

Note. See the chart on page 4 for further clarification of name
and TIN combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one
immediately. To apply for an SSN, gst Form SS-5, Application
for a Soclal Security Card, from your local Social Security
Administration office or get this form online at www.ssa.gov. You
may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213, Use Form
W-7, Appiication for 1RS Individuat Taxpayer Identification
Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form §5-4, Application for
Employer Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can
apply for an EIN online by accessing the IRS website at
www.irs.gov/businesses and clicking on Employer identification
Number (EIN} under Starting a Business. You can get Forms W-7
and SS-4 from the IRS by visiting www.irs.gov or by calling
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).

If you are asked to complste Form W-8 but do not have a TIN,
write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date the
form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend
payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily
tradable instruments, generally you will have 80 days to get a
TIN and give it to the requester before you are subject to backup
withholding on payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to
other types of payments. You will be subject to backup
withholding on all such payments until you provide your TIN to
the requester.

Note. Entering “Applied For* means that you have already
applied for a TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded domestic entity that has a foreign owner
must use the appropriate Form W-8.

Part |l. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person,
or resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign
by the withholding agent even if items 1, 4, and 5 below indicate
otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in
Part | should sign (when required). Exempt payees, see Exempt
Payee on page 2.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated
in 1 through 5 below.

1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts
opened before 1984 and broker accounts considered active
during 1983. You must give your comect TIN, but you do not
have to sign the certification.

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange
accounts opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered
inactive during 1983. You must sign the certification or backup
withholding will apply. If you are subject to backup withholding
and you are merely providing your correct TIN to the requester,
you must cross out item 2 in the certification before signing the
form.
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3. Real estate transactions, You must sign the certification.
You may cross out item 2 of the certification.

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you
do not have to sign the certification unless you have besn
notified that you have previously given an Incorrect TIN. “Other
paymenis” include payments made in the course of the
requester's trade or business for rents, royatties, goods (other
than bills for merchandise), medical and health care services
{including payments to corporations), payments to a
nonemployee for services, payments to certain fishing boat crew
members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to attorneys
(including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acqulsition or
abandonment of secured propetty, cancellation of debt,
gualified tuition program payments (under section 529), IRA,
Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your
correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account: Give name and SSN of:

1. Individual The individual
2 Two or mors individuals {joint The actual owner of the account or,
account} if combined funds, the first
individual on the account'
3. Custodian account of 2 minor The minor '
(Uniform Gift to Minors Act)
4. a. The usual revocable savings The grantor-trusies !

trust (grantor s also trustes)
b. So-called trust account that is
not a legal or valid trust under
state law

5. Sole propristorship or disragarded | The owner *
antity owned by an individual

The actual owner '

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

6, Disregarded entity not owned by an| The owner
Indlvidual
. A valid trust, estate, or penslon trust | Legal entity i
. Gorporate or LLC electing The corporation
corporate status on Form 8832
9. Association, ciub; refigious,
charitable, educational, or other
tax-exempt organization
10. Partnership or multi-member LLG
11. A broker ot registered nominee
12. Acoount with the Department of
Agriculture in the name of a public
entity (such as a state of local
government, schocl district, or
prison) that receives agricultural
program payments

oo =~

The organization

The partnership
The broker or nominee
The public entity

List first and circle the name of the person whose number you fumnish. If only one person
on a joint accournt has an SSN, that person's number must be fumished.

2circle the minor's name and fumish the minot's SGH.
=‘chu must show your Individual name and you mey also entar your business or “DBA"

name on the second nams fine. You may Use elthar your SSN or EIN (if you have ona),
but the IRS encourages you to use your SON.

4 st flrst and clrcle the name of the trust, estats, or pension trust. (Do not fumish the TIN
of the personal representative or trustee unleas the legal entity ftself is not deslgnated in
the account thle.) Also see Special rules for partnerships on page 1.

Note. If no name is circled when more than one name is listed,
the number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records from Identity Theft

Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal

information such as your nams, social securlty number (SSN), or
other identifying information, without your permission, o commit
fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use your SSN 1o get
a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive 2 refund.

To reduce your risk:
e Protect your SSN,
e Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and
& Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

Call the IRS at 1-800-829-1040 If you think your identity has
been used inappropriately for tax purposes.

Victims of identity theft who are expetiencing economic harm
or a system problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax
problems that have not been resolved through normal channels,
may be eligible for Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance.
You can reach TAS by calling the TAS toli-free case intake line
at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD 1 -800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emalils or phishing
schemes. Phishing Is the creation and use of email and
websites designed to mimic legitimate business emalis and
websites. The most common act is sending an emalil to a user
falsely claiming to be an established legitimate enterprise in an
attempt to scam the user into surrendering private information
that will be used for identity theft.

The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails.
Alsc, the RS does not request personal detailed information
through email or ask taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords,

or similar secret access Information for their credit card, bank, or
other financlal accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS,
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report
misuse of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS personal property to
the Treasury Inspector General for Tax Adminisiration at
1-B00-366-4484, You can forward suspicious emails to the
Federal Trade Commission at: spam@uce.gov or contact them at
www.consumer.gov/idtheft or 1-877-IDTHEFT(438-4338).

Visit the IRS webslte at wivw.lrs.gov to learn more about
icentity theft and how to reduce your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Intemal Revenus Code requires you to provide your correct TIN to persons who must file information returns with the IRS to report Interest,
dividends, and certaln other income paid to you, mortgage Interest you pald, the acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of gebt, or
contributions you made 1o an IRA, or Archer MSA or HSA. The IRS uses the numbers for identification purposes and to help verlfy the acouracy of your tax returh.
The IRS may also provide this informatlon to the Department of Justice for civil and criminal litigation, and to cities, states, the District of Columbia, and U.S.

possessions to camy out their tax laws. We may also disclose this information to other countries under a tax treaty, to foderal and state agencies to enforce federal
nontax criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence agencies to combat terrorism.

You must provide your TIN whether or not you are required 10 file a tax return. Payers must generally withhold 28% of taxable interast, dividend, and certain other
payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to a payer. Certain penalties may also apply.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
- Dreams With Wings, Inc. and Affiliates
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Dreams With Wings, Inc. (2 not-for-
profit corporation) and Affiliates, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of June
30,2013 and 2012, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unites States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether dune to fraud OT error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audjt evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the

of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluation the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the overall reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
‘made by managemnent, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion,

1
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred io above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Dreams With Wings, Inc. and Affiliates as of Jane 30,2013 and 2012, and the changes
in their net asseis and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matter

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statementsasa
whole. The consolidating statement of financial position, consolidating statement of activities, and
consolidating statement of functional expenses on pages 19-21 are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements ot 10 the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated

financial statements as a whole.

L ouisvilie, Kentucky
November 8, 2013



DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2013 and 2012

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit

Accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible
accounts of $89,000 in 2013 and $85,100 in 2012

Provider tax refund receivable

Grants receivable

Prepaid expenses

Total current asseis

ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED

Pledges receivable

Cash - building fund

Tenant security deposits beld in trust
Insurance escrow deposits

Residual receipts

Replacement reserve

Total assets whose use is limited

PROPERTY AND EQUIFMENT
Land
Buildings and improvements
Fumiture, equipment and vehicles

Less accumulated depreciation
OTHER ASSETS

Building deposit

Prepaid rent

Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2013 2012
$ 18,627 § 32,949
14,599 14,566
706,222 368,442
134,875
1,814
27,045 26,399
901,368 444,170
33,748 239,048
56,560 30,309
3,828 3,726
3,335 4,260
6,338 6,336
23,608 17,805
127,417 301,984
174,566 174,566
3,039,677 3,036,599
294,036 270,728
3,508,279 3,481,893
772,058 653,576
2,736,221 2,828,317
116,900 51,000
30,525 31,205
147,425 82,205
$3912431  $ 3,656,676




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term debt

Line-of-credit

Accounts payable

Accmed expenses

Total current liabilities

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS HELD IN TRUST

LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2013 2012
$ 25387 $ 22831
124,837 117,569
155,716 151,871
164,453 138,127
470,393 430,398
3,726 3,725
277.850 303,044
751,969 737,167
2,913,440 2,650,541
247,013 268,968
3,160,462 2,919,509
$3.912431  $3,656.676




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC, AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013
Temporarily 7
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenues and support:
Service revenues $ 4,291,752 $ 4,291,752
Charitable gaming, net 81,781 81,781
Contributions and grants 130,477 § 56,345 186,822
Special events 51,979 51,979
Provider tax refund 99,208 99,208
Apartment rentals 86,649 86,649
Interest 280 280
Realized loss on sale of assets
Other revenues 269 269
4,742,395 56,345 4,798,740
Net assets released from restrictions 78,300 (78,300)
Total revenues and support 4,820,695 (21,955) 4,798,740
Expenses:
Program services 4,025,973 4,025,973
Administrative 435,672 435,672
Fund-raising 06,142 96,142
Total expenses 4,557,787 4,557,787
Increase (decrease) in total net assets 262,908 (21,955) 240,953
Net assets, beginning of year 2,650,541 268,968 2,919,509
Net assets, end of year $ 2,913,449 § 247,013  § 3,160,462

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




2012

Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total
S 3,949,650 $ 3,949,650
50,544 50,544
130,188 $ 316,655 446,843
40,494 40,494
91,024 91,024
185 185
(317) (317
441 441
4,262,209 316,655 4,578,864
98,500 (98,500)
4,360,709 218,155 4.578,864
3,836,023 3,836,023
435,425 435,425
104,912 104,912
4,376,360 4,376,360
(15,651) 218,155 202,504
2,666,192 50,813 2,717,005

$ 2,650,541 S 268,968  §$2919509




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Payroll taxes

Provider tax

Depreciation
Uncollectible service fees
Bad debts

Rentals

Insurance expense
Utilities

Food

Activities

Repairs and maintenance
Professional fees
Transportation and travel
Miscellaneous

Special events

Interest

Accounting

Telephone

Office supplies

Dues, subscriptions and licenses
Postage and printing
Training

Miscellaneous client expenses

2013
Program Fund-
Services  Administrative raising Total
$ 2,461,816 § 235073 § 45,023 $ 2,741,912
236,446 22,578 4,324 263,348
253,356 253,356
199,246 19,025 3,644 221,915
130,639 130,639
106,354 12,128 118,482
89,737 89,737
84,003 84,003
82,957 82,957
56,616 18,487 75,103
68,518 5,580 74,098
70,305 70,305
45,375 8,346 53,721
47,252 5,034 52,286
43,370 3,004 46,374
41,721 61 41,782
22,641 9,694 32,335
29,648 20,648
12,178 12,441 24,619
23,000 23,000
3,492 16,419 19,911
8,355 7,882 16,237
1,447 1,971 3,418
3,169 182 3,351
2,544 284 2,828
2,332 2,332
$ 4,025,973 § 435,672 $§ 96,142 § 4,557,787

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



2012

Program Fund-
Services Administrative  raising Total

$2296501 § 229204 § 42,204 52,568,309

212,912 21,245 3,912 238,069
260,090 260,090
189,509 18,911 3,482 211,902
177,210 177,210
102,562 13,818 116,380
76,780 76,780
56,200 1,052 57,252
78,580 78,580
54,148 19,272 73,420
66,743 4,546 71,289
66,620 66,620
47,114 3,159 50,273
47,973 6,899 54,872
38,296 25,000 63,296

64,110 387 64,497
8,892 16,490 25,382
23,260 23,260

15,165 12,803 27,968
22,000 22,000

3,313 16,513 19,826
5,336 7,472 12,808
2,410 3,765 6,175

2,993 130 3,123

1,400 1,114 2,514
4,465 4,465

$3,.836,023 $ 435425 § 104912 § 4,376,360




DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013

2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from services
Cash received from apartment rentals
Contributions and grants received
Charitable gaming, net
‘Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Interest received
Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase certificates of deposit
Proceeds from redemption of certificates of deposit
Additions to designated deposits and funded reserves
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Transfer of designated deposits and funded reserves
for operating expenses
Building deposit
Capital expenditures for property and equipment
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds (payments) on line-of-credit
Payments on short term note payable
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Net cash provided by financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

$ 3,779,139

$ 3,808,959

87,094 92,485
184,539 178,768
81,781 50,544
(4,248,593)  (4,199,491)
(24,619) (27,968)
234 170
(140,425) (96,533)
(5,026)

18,226
(40,853) (24,064)
400

10,134 16,871
(60,000) (51,000)
(29,453) (66,138)
(120,172) (110,731)
(22,638) (21,390)
7,268 (7,206)
(1,204)

261,645 107,107
246,275 77,307
(14,322) (129,957)
32,949 162,906

$ 18,627 $ 32,949




RECONCILIATION OF NET INCREASE IN TOTAL NET
ASSETS TO NET CASH USED IN OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

Net increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in total net
assets to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Realized loss on sale of assets
Allowance for uncollectible accounts
Interest on designated deposits and funded reserves
Reinvested interest on certificates of deposit
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Unrealized gain on investments
Changes in assets and labilities:

(Increase) decreasc in:
Accounts and pledges receivable
Grants receivable
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments

Net cash used in operating activities

2013 2012
$ 240953 § 202,504
118,482 116,380
317
3,900 35,100
(13) (15)

(33)

(56,345) (107,107)
(441)
(476,555) (242,314)
1,814 186
34 (4,793)
1,012 (21,738)
26,326 (74,612)
(381,378) (299,037)
$ (140.425) $ (96,533)




Note 1.

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC.
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Natuare of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Dreams With Wings, Inc. is a not-for-profit organization located in Louisville,

Kentucky. The mission of Dreams With Wings, Inc. is to provide the highest quality
housing and support services for individuals with intellectual disabilities, -
developmental disabilities and autism. The Organization owns and operates

housing, in Louisville, Kentucky. Support with housing, employment, recreation and

life skills enables individuals to achieve a satisfying lifestyle that is as independent

as possible. Through quality housing and support services, individuals are given the

opportunity to improve their lives and contribute to the broader community.

Dream Works, Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc. each own and operate supported living
apartments, consisting of eight units, in Louisville, Xentucky for persons with
intellectual disabilities. Both are organized under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, as charitable not-for-profit corporations formed to provide housing under

“programs as defined by the National Housing Act. Such projects are regulated by the

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) under Section 811
capital advance and project rental assistance programs as to rent charges and
operating methods.

Dreams With Wings, Inc. shares common board membership with Dream Works, Inc.
and Building Dreams, Inc., which results in Dreams With Wings, Inc.’s ability to
exercise control, thus requiring consolidation.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s consolidated financial statements. The
consolidated financial statements are representations of the Organization’s
management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the consolidated
financial statements. These accounting policies conform to accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and have been consistently
applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the
organizations listed above. All intercompary balances and transactions, which
primarily include management fees and shared office expenses, have been
eliminated in consolidation,

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Americarequires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates,

Accounts and pledges receivable:

The valuation of accounts and pledges receivable is based upon a detailed analysis
of past due accounts and the history of uncollectibie accounts. Estimated
uncollectible accounts receivable increase the allowance for doubtful accounts and
when the accounts receivable are written off, the allowance for doubtful accounts
is decreased. The Organization considers ail pledges receivable to be fully
collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtfiul pledges is required. Ifamounts
become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination
is made.

Assets whose use is limited:

Assets set aside by the Board for fature use, assets limited as to use under terms of
a loan agreement, assets limited as to use by donors and security deposits are
classified as assets whose use is limited.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or fair value at date of
donation, if donated. The Organization's policy is to capitalize asset purchases in
excess of $500. Upon the disposition of tangible assets, a gain or loss is recorded
on the statement of activities and the respective asset cost and accumulated
depreciation are eliminated from the consolidated statement of financial position.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Depreciation of property and equipment is computed on the straight-line method
over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings and improvements 10-39
Fumiture, equipment and vehicles 3-7

Donations other than cash:

The Organization records donated services that require specific expertise and
would normally have been purchased, and donated services that create or enhance
non-financial assets, at fair market value. The Organization did not receive any
donated services which met the above criteria for the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012, respectively. Those donated services that do not meet these specific
criteria are not reflected in the consolidated financial statements. In addition,
several volunteers donated numerous labor hours for a variety of activities,
including cleanup of the grounds, and various client activities during each of the
years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012.

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
donation. Donations of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify
how the assets are to be used and donations of cash or other assets that must be
used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be
maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when the
donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. The Organization
reports restricted donations that are received and used in the same fiscal year as
unrestricted if all funds are utilized within the same year.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various program services and other activities have been
surmmarized on a functional basis in the consolidated statement of functional
expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program
services and supporting services benefited.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash and
cash equivalenis.

Certificates of deposit:

Certificates of deposit with original maturities over three months are carried at
cost plus accrued interest at vear-end.

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay and personal time have not been accrued since
they cannot be reasonably estimated. The Organization’s policy is to recognize
these costs when actually paid.

Income taxes:

Dreams With Wings, Inc., Dream Works, Inc., and Building Dreams, Inc. are
cxempt from federal, state and local income taxes as not-for-profit organizations
as described under Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c)(3). The Organizations
file informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the
Kentucky Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain
activities not directly related to the Organizations® tax-exempt purpose may be
subject to taxation as unrelated business income. Management does not believe
the Organizations have unrelated business tax income for the vears ended June 30,
2013 and 2012,

Asof June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Organizations did not have any accrued interest
or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the vears then ended. Tax years still open under federal
and state statute of limitations remain subject to review and change.

Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 8, 2013 which is the
date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.
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Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Provider Tax Refund Receivable

As of June 30, 2013, the Organization is due $134,875 from the Commonwealth of
Kentucky for an overpayment of provider tax, which has been recorded as a receivable
on the consolidated statement of financial position. Of the total amount to be refunded,
$35,667 relates to provider taxes paid in the current year and has been recorded as an
offset to provider tax expense on the consolidated statement of functional expenses, with
the remaining balance of $99,208 attributable to provider taxes paid in prior periods
recorded as revenue on the consolidated statement of activities.

Pledges Receivable
Pledges receivable consist of unconditional promises to give from various organizations

and individuals to fund an operating and capital campaign. The balance of pledges
receivable as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 is as follows:

2013 2012
Receivable in less than one year $26,748 $213,150
Due in one to five years 7,000 25.898
Total pledges receivable $33.748 $239.048

Of the total pledges receivable of $33,748 as of June 30, 2013, two donors account for
approximately 63% of the total balance as follows:

Donor #1 $12,500
Donor #2 $9,000
Conditional Grant

During the year ended June 30, 2013, the Organization received a challenge grant of
$50,000. The Organization will receive $1 for every $1 it raises in contributions from
July 1, 2013 through December 31, 2014. Since this grant is considered a conditional
promise to give, it is not recorded as grant revenue until donor conditions are met.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note5.  Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term debt consists of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are
presented as of June 30, 2013):

[y
o
—
(3%

201

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in monthly
installments of $2,037, including interest at 6.50%,
with remaining unpaid principal due March 2021.
All Bardstown Road and Browns Lane property with
a net book value of $248,000 and assignment of rents
are pledged as collateral on this note. $147,764 $161,955

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, was payable m monthly
instaliments of $781, including interest of 6.50%, with
remaining unpaid principal balance due October 2012.
“All Nepperhen Road property with a net book value of
$114,000 is pledged as collateral on this note. This note
was refinanced in October 2012, pavable in monthly
installments of $696, inciuding interest at 4.55%, with
remaining unpaid principal due QOctober 2017. 87,392 90,605

Mortgage note with PNC Bank, payable in maonthly
installments of $819, including interest at 6.50%,
with remaining unpaid principal due September 2022.
All Tecumsah Road property with net book value of
$103,000 is pledged as coflateral on this note. 68,081 73.315
303,237 325,875
Less current maturities 25,387 22,831

$277.850  $303,044

Future maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

Year ending June 30, 2014 $ 25,387
2015 26,997

2016 28,709

2017 30,531

2018 95,363

Thereafter 96,250

$303,237

12



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. Line-of-Credit

The Organization has a $125,000 available, unsecured revolving line-of-credit with PNC
Bank. The line-of-credit bears interest, payable monthly, at a variable rate, which was
4.25% at June 30,2013 and 2012. The line-of-credit expires in November 2013. Asof
June 30, 2013 and 2012, there were outstanding borrowings 0f $124,837 and $117,569,
respectively. The Organization renewed the line-of-credit in November 2013 for
another year with no change in terms.

Note7.  Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended June 30, 2013 and
2012 were as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/2012 Contributions  Released 6/30/2013
Contributions restricted for:
Capital campaign $255,068 $56,345 $(65,900)  $245,513
Annual campaign - 8,900 (7,400) 1,500
Property repairs 5,000 - (5,000)

$268.068  $56,345 £(78,300)  $247,013

Balance Balance
6/30/2011 Contributions Released 6/30/2012

Contributions restricted for:

Capital campaign $33,813 $308,755 $(87,500)  $255,068
Annual campaign 12,000 2,900 {(6,000) 8,900
Vehicles 5,000 {5,000)

Property repairs == 5.000 5,000

$50813  $316,655 $(98.500)  $268.968
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Note 8.

Note 9.

Note 10.

Note 11.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Net Assets

As of June 30, 2013, the total temporarily restricted net assets of $247,013 were in
excess of total building fund cash and pledges receivable of $90,308 by the amount of
$156,705. Shortages in available assets to meet donor restrictions of temporarily
restricted net assets resulied from the Organization using these funds to support general
operations.

Charitable Gaming
The Organization regularly participates in charitable gaming activities consisting of

bingo, pull-tab games and raffle ticket sales to raise funds. Following are the results of
these activities for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012
Gross revenue $1,861,357 $1,815,956
Less: expenses '1.779.576 1,765.412
Net revenues from charitable gaming $ 81.781 50,544

Operating Leases

The Organization leases six residential properties under operating leases on 2 month-to-
month basis. Total lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 was
$64,700 and $59,500, respectively.

The Organization operates their day program at Calvary Lutheran Church. The
Organization paid $6,500 and $5,500 for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, for use of space at the Church. The Organization does not have a lease
agreement with the Church for utilizing the space and is unable to determine the fair
market value of the space being used at the Church for the program.

Land Lease

Building Dreams, Inc. leases the land on which its facility is located for a fifty year
period ending in 2058. The Organization paid a one-time rent payment of $34,000 in
October 2008 which is being expensed over the life of the lease. As of June 30, 2013
and 2012, prepaid rent expense was $31,205 and $31,885, respectively.

14



Note 12.

Note 13.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Related Party Transactions

The Organization leases an apartment building from the Executive Director of the
Organization. The building is subleased by the Organization to clients. Rent paid under
the lease agreement was $21,600 for each of the years ended June 30,2013 and 2012,
and is included in lease expense in Note 10.

The Organization also pays for any repairs, maintenance, and improvements for the
building. These itemns totaled $1,348 and $1,637 during the years ended June 30, 2013
and 2012.

Capital Advances

Capital advances outstanding 4t June 30, 2013 and 2012 of $1,332,700 from the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) are for the renovation and
construction of Dream Works, Inc. and Building Dreams, Inc. housing facilities. The
total amount of the capital advances are reported as unrestricted net assets. Real estate
acquired or constructed with HUD capital advance funds is subject to a lien by HUD for
a period of 40 years or until HUD releases its use restrictions. These capital advances
bear no interest and are not required to be repaid as long as the housing remains
available for individuals with intellectual disabilities. Failure to keep the housing
available for persons with intellectual disabilities for forty years will result in HUD
billing the Organization for the entire capital advance outstanding plusinterest since the
date of the first advance.

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2013 and 2012 of $196,000 from Louisville
Metro Department of Housing and Community Development is for renovation of Dream
Works, Inc. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be repaid as
long as the housing remains available for individuals with intellectual disabilities for a
period of twenty years and is maintained in accordance with HOME Investment
Partnership program. The capital advance is secured by amortgage on the property. The
advance is included in unrestricted net assets. Early termination of this project would
require repayment of the original amount of the capital advance plus interest at 12%.

15



Note 14.

Note 15.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A capital advance outstanding at June 30, 2013 and 2012 of $426,995 from Louisville
Metro Department of Housing and Community Development is for the construction of
Building Dreams, Inc. The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be
repaid as long as the housing remains available for individuals with intellectual
disabilities for a period of twenty years and is maintained in accordance with the HOME
Investment Partnership Grant program. The capital advance is secured by a mortgage on
the property. The advance is included in unrestricted net assets. Eatly termination of
this project would require repayment of the original capital advance plus interest.

Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The Organization has a 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan. All employees who have
fulfilled three months of employment and are 21 years of age are eligible to participate
in the plan. The employer may make a matching contribution, equal to a discretionary
percentage, to be determined by the employer. The Organization did not make a
contribution for the vears ended June 30, 2013 and 2012,

Concentration of Revenues

Under its purchase of services agreement with Seven Counties Services, Inc., a separate
not-for-profit corporation, the Organization receives funding from the Kentucky
Department of Mental Health/Intellectual Disabilities Services. The Organization also
receives payments from the Kentucky Medicaid program. Revenues from these two
programs account for approximately 88% and 89% of the Organization's service
revenues for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. At June 30, 2013
and 2012, amounts due from those agencies included in accounts receivable were
approximately $744,000 and $402,000, respectively.
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Note 16.

Note 17.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Building Deposit

In September 2011, the Organization entered into an option to purchase agreement with
TIP, LLC forreal estate property located at 1940 Princeton Drive, Louisville, Kentucky
at an initial option cost of $5,000. The initial option period expired on September 30,
2011. Monthly extensions are available under the agreement at a cost of $5,000 per
extension. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012 the Organization has paid $110,000 and
$50,000, respectively, in options exercised toward the purchase of the building. The
Organization exercised its option to purchase the property on August 23, 2013 with all
funds paid to date applied toward the total purchase price of $700,000.

In conjunction with this option to purchase agreement, the Organization also entered
into a right of first refusal agreement with Payette Realty, LLC for the purchase of an
adjacent building. Under the terms of this agreement, Payette Realty agrees not to sell
the building to anyone without first offering to sell the building to the Organization
under the same terms and conditions as any offer received. The Organization will then
have 30 days to exercise their option and enter into a purchase agreement at the same
terms the third party offered for buying the building. If the Organization does not
exercise the option, then the building may be sold to the third party who offered to buy it
within 180 days from the date of the Organization’s refusal. If Payette Realty does not
enter into a contract or sell the building within the 180 days, the Organization again has
the option to exercise their right of first refusal. The right of first refusal agreement
period begins in September 2011 and runs until August 2014, if not sooner, should the
Organization exercise their option to purchase as outlined above.

As of June 30, 2013, the Organization has paid total deposits of $5,000 toward désign
fees and $1,900 in appraisal fees for this property.

Vulnerability Due to Certain Concentrations

The Organization’s operations are concentrated in the health care industry. In the health
care industry, laws and regulations governing the Medicaid programs are extremely
complex and subject to interpretation. Compliance with health care industry laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as
significant regulatory action including fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicaid
program. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates
will change by a material amount in the near term.
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Note 18.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Building Dreams, Inc.’s and Dream Works, Inc.’s primary assets are eight unit apartment
housing projects. The Organizations operations are concentrated in providing housing
for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities. In addition, the
Organizations operate in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the
Organizations are subject to the administrative directives, rules and regulations of
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, including, but not limited to, HUD. Such
adminisirative directives, rules and regulations are subject to change by an act of
congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with
little notice or inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the additional
administrate burden, to comply with the change,

Subsequent Event

In August 2013, the Organization purchased the property 1940 Princeton Drive,
Louisville, Kentucky, to be used for an adult day training center and office space for
program and administrative support team members (see Note 16). This purchase was
financed by a $250,000 capital advance through the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro
Government Department of Community Services and Revitalization, grants and pledges
from other organizations, and a $350,000 loan from a PNC Bank,

The capital advance bears no interest and is not required to be repaid as long as property
remains available for maintaining the adult day training center for a period of five years
from the date the property is put into service and is maintained in accordance with the
Community Development Block Grant program. The capital advance is secured by a
mortgage on the property.

The mortgage note with PNC Bank is payable in monthly installments beginning in
September 2013, of $2,393, including interest at 5.35%, with the remaining unpaid
principal due August 2023. The future maturities of this mortgage note payable are as
follows:

Year ending June 30, 2014 $ 8,499
2015 10,710

2016 11,208

2017 11,917

2018 12,571

Thereafter 295.005

$350,000
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DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC. AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Certificates of deposit
Accounts receivable, less allowance for

uncollectible accounts of $89,000

Provider tax refund receivable
Due from related organizations
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
Pledges receivable
Cash - building fund
Tenant security deposits held in trust
Insurance escrow deposits
Residual receipts
Replacement reserve

Total assets whose use is limited

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land
Buildings and improvements
Furniture, equipment and vehicles

Less accumulated depreciation
OTHER ASSETS

Building deposit

Prepaid rent

Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

June 30, 2013
Dreams With  Dream Building

Wings, Inc.  Works, Inc. Dreams, Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
$ 7876 § 731 $ 10,020 $ 18627
14,599 14,599
705,677 453 92 706,222
134,875 134,875

10,234 _ $ (10,234
25,333 627 1,085 27,045
898,594 1,811 11,197 (10,234) _ 901,368
33,748 33,748
56,560 56,560
1,617 2,211 3,828
458 2,877 3,335
6,338 6,338
9,595 14,013 23,608
90,308 11,670 25,439 127,417
121,006 53,560 174,566
1,156,234 807,250 1,076,193 3,039,677
284,177 4,058 5,801 294.036
1,561,417 864,868 1,081,994 3,508,279
495487 171,189 105,382 772,058
1,065930 693,679 976,612 2,736,221
116,900 116,900
30,525 30,525
116,900 30,525 147,425
$ 2,171,732 $707,160 $1,043,773 § (10,234) $3,912,431
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Dreams With Dream Building

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS Wings, [nc.  Works, Inc.  Dreams, Inc. Fliminations Consolidated
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 25387 $ 25387
Lins-of-credit 124,837 124,837
Accounis payable 146,579 $ 7,980 % 1,157 155,716
Due to related organizations 6,439 795 § (10,234)
Accrued expenses 163,834 282 337 - 164,453
Total current liabilities 460,637 17,701 2,289 (10,234) 470,393
TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS
HELD IN TRUST 1,552 2,i74 3,726
LONG-TERM DEBT, less current maturities 277,858 277,850
Total liabilities 738,487 19,253 4,463 (10,234) 751,969
NET ASSETS
Urrestricted 1,185,232 687,907 1,039,310 2,913,449
Temporarily restricted 247,013 = 247,013
1,433,245 687,907 1,035,310 3,160,462
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

NET ASSETS § 2,171,732 $707,160 $1,043,773 $ (10.234) $3.9i2,431




evenues and support:
Service revenues
Charitable gaming, net
Contributions and grants
Special events
Provider tax refund
Apartment rentals
Interest
Management fees
Other

Jet assets released from restrictions
Total revenues and support

Ixpenses:
Program services
Administrative
Fund-raising
Total expenses
Increase {decrease) in total net assets

Jet assets, beginning of year

Jet assets, end of year

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC, AND AFFILIATES

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30, 2013
Dreams With Wings, Inc. N Dream Building Consolidated
Temporarily Works, Inc.  Dreams, Inc. Temporarily
Unrestricted ~ Restricted Total Unrestricted ~ Unrestricted ~ Eliminations Unrestricted Restricted Total
$4,291,752 § 4,291,752 $4,201,752 § 4,291,752
81,781 81,781 81,781 81,781
130477 § 56,345 186,822 130,477 § 56,345 186,822
51,979 51,979 51,979 51,979
09,208 99,208 99,208 99,208
8,409 8,409 $ 40,032 $ 38,208 86,649 86,649
241 241 3 36 280 280
8,237 8,237 § (8,237)
7,469 7,469 (7,200) 269 269
4,679,553 56,345 4,735,398 40,035 38,244 (15437) 4,742,395 56,345 4,798,740
78,300 (78,300) 78,300 (78,300)
4,757,853 (21,955) 4,735,898 40,035 38,244 (15,437) 4,820,695 (21,955) 4,798,740
3,933,531 3,933,531 51,689 47,953 (7,200) 4,025,973 4,025,973
416,329 416,329 12,656 14,924 (8,237) 435,672 435,672
96,142 96,142 96,142 96,142
4,446,002 4,446,002 64,345 62,877 (13,437) 4,557,787 4,557,787
311,851 (21,955) 289,896 (24,310) (24,633) 262,908 (21,955) 240,953
£74,381 268,968 . 1,143,349 712,217 1,063,943 2,650,541 268,968 2,919,508
$1,186232 § 247,013 $ 1,433,245 § 687,507 $ 1,039,310 $ $2,013,449  §247,013 $ 3,160,462
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Residential

5 1,003,749
96,406
81,238

70,305
38,295
2,332
2,033

32,262
52,900
24421

4,978
46,563

1,614
63408
41,130
43,891
12,178

$ 1,666,541

Dreams With Wings, Inc.

Comneunity
Habilitation

L xXR1r
41,645
35,093

15,046

9244

3,167

6,500
6,964

3,078
21,602
2,135
20,786
1,544

2,074

27,052

$_29931,

DREAMS WITH WINGS, INC, AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OOF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
. Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total
Prspram

Services Administmtive _rising

236,446
199,246

45375

70,305
41,539
2332
8,355

253,356
82,277
34,632

1492
2,544
41,7121
48,917
22,641
130,639
B4,093
89,737
12,178
55,850

Comtmunity
Living Support Other
_Support Coerdination  Programs
§ 746537 1 126,280 § 151,653 $2461806
7,702 12129 14,504
80421 10220 12274
30,329
3,185
1,288 199,306
21,752 1,125
3,235 g
186 03
2,133 ALY
12,148 2,993
2,344
3,148 15,744
38,561 7,884
11,934 4,566 24,519
12,735 4873 26,164
L S8B134 5 165952 5482973 §3933,5

531

_ Total

235073 8 45021 $2,M41012

22,578
19,025
9,000

1,447
18,487
7,854
3,169
43,370
5,034
12,854
284

38

5.580
7.944

12,441

1324
3,644

8,346
Len

182
3,004

29,648

— 128,

416,329

263,348
221,915
2,000

53,721
4,418
70,305
66,026
2,332
16,209
3,351
46,374
253,356
82,271
39,666
29,648
16,346
2,824
41,782
S4497
30,585
130,639
84,003
89,737
24,619
68,018

Drearn Works, Tnc.

Building Dreams, Inc.

Program
Services Administrative  Total

o180 3600

L3 7,000 %
4,014

000
4,014

5,357 5,357

28

8,523 R,5231

1,063 1,063

12,564 12,564

351 551

21,645 21,645

596,142 F4446,0m

—

2]

i 51680 § 12,856

bt S D

564,345

Program

_Services  Administmtive _Total

5 3600 ¥

3 7,000
4223

Amn

880
4,097

2,502

pAu)
11

$.47957 4 14924

3,600

1,000
4,223

3,120

680
4,097

2,502

7,037
1,199

28,819

§ 62877

Consolidated

Tatal
Program

Services  Administrative

Fund-
raising

Total

263,348
221,915
23,000

3721
3418
0,305
75,103
2332
16,237
3,351
46,314
253,356
82,957
52,286
29,648
18,011
2,828
41,782
74,098
32,335
130,633
84,003
89,737
24,619
__ 118482

50200 $2461,816 5 235073 5 45003 $2.741912
236,446 22,574 4,324
199,246 19,025 3,644
23,000
(R23N
45,375 K446
1,447 Lyh
70,305
56,616 18,487
2,332
8,355 7,882
3,169 182
43,370 3,004
253,356
82,957
471,252 5,134
29,644
3492 16,412
2,514 284
41,7121 61
68,51% 5,580
22,641 0,694
130,639
#4,003
89,737
12,174 12,441
106,354 12,128
$_(5437) $4025973 § 435672 5 96,142 $4,557.7%7
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Dreams With Wings
Three (3) Highest Paid Employees
Name _ Title Salary Per Year
Jenifer Frommeyer Executive Director 79,999.92
Katie Wilkinson Behavior Director 75,500.10
Deon Stokes Director Business Admin & HR 65,000.00

Dreams With Wings 1579 Bardstown Road Louisville, KY 40205
‘Administrative Office (502)450-4647 Fax (502)456-5705
www.dreamswithwings.org
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